NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society dba St. Joseph Children's Home
Applicant Requested Amount: $10.000
Appropriation Request Amount: ‘.?f 6 050 —

Executive Summary of Request

Fund for security (crowd control, traffic and parking) for the Annual St. Joseph Children's Home Pichic on
Saturday, August 10, 2019 from Noon - midnight at 2823 Frankfort Avenue.

/
Is this program/project a fundraiser? @ Yes [ ]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [®] Yes [ ] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public

- purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

) s2.500 7/15/19

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:




Applicant/Program:
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society dba St. Joseph Children's Home / St. Joseph Children's Home Picnic

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 | $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 __ $
District / $ 600
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $

District 11 $
B AR ¥ ~
District 12 w ’BM $ 23 O

District 13 $

District 14 $

District 15 $




Applicant/Program:
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society dba St. Joseph Children's Home / St. Joseph Children’s Home Picnic

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $

District 17 5

District IS‘WM%/%JVZ\/ $ 02@0 . JZ)
District 19 $

District 20 $

District 21 ma)\, A)\ka $ 1(3@\@0
District 22 $

District 23 $

District 24 $

District 25 $

"District 26 $




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society dba St. Joseph Children's Home

Program Name and Request Amount St, Joseph Children's Home Picnic - $10,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

ElEIEEElE

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

=<
D
L

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

‘él

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

2
[¢

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

pd
=
[

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of incorporation of the Agency included?

o

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Cdalr’iyy Rgview §t@iﬁ§ds‘? 0 ,

B il ] el

Prepared by: j/{ // /( f//%’}w Mb( Date: 1 ‘C)‘ Iq




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
{as listed on: http.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society dba St. Joseph Children's Home

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 2823 Frankfort Ave Louisville KY 40206
Website: www.sjkids.org

Applicant Contact:  Pam Stone Title: {Picnic Coordinator & Database b@
Phone: 502-893-0241 ext 262 Email: pams@sjkids.org
Financial Contact: Debbie Turner Title: Chief Finance Officer

. Phone: 502-893-0241 ext 205 Email: debbiet@sjkids.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Pam Stone

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facllity Location(s): 12823 Frankfort Ave Louisville KY 40206
Council District(s): 9 Zip Code(s): 40206

PROGRANM/PROJECT NAME:170th St. Joe's Picnic for the Kids

Total Request: ($) }10,000 f Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) 9760

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[[J Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[T} Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B IRS Form W9

B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent iRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit {if required by organization)

® Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) B Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary.

Source: Neighborhood Development Fund Ah;nounﬁ % 9760
Source: U Ambunt: $
Source: | Amount: (5)

' Has the apphcaﬁf contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? k ijYes [INo v
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [w] Yes [ | No

Page1l
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services: . .
St. Joseph Children's Home is a nonprofit child caring facility licensed by the Commonwealth of Kentucky. St. Joe's

iserves children from all counties of Kentucky, regardless of nationality, race, or creed, While children from
throughout the state are accepted in our Residential and Foster Care programs, at any given time the majority of the
children are from Jefferson County including most Metro Council Districts. Each day St. Joe's serves more than 200
children within three programs:

The Residential Treatment Program is licensed to serve 48 children at a time and serves approximately 85 girls and
'boys, ages 6-14 each year. The children come from homes whose family environment is threatened by neglect, abuse
viclence, poverty and/or illness,

The Therapeutic Foster Care and Adoption program serves about 65 children ages birth to 21 each year. About 32% of
those served come from the Residential Treatment Program at St. Joe's. All are wards of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky and are referred to St. Joe's by the Department of Community Based Services.

The Child Development Center provides early childhood education to 170 children, ages 6 weeks through five years.
The CDC participates in STARS FOR KIDS NOW, a voluntary above-licensing quality assurance program operated
by the Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services.

Page 2 ,
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Chris Whelan - President 12/2019
Dr. Justin (Jay) D. Miller, PhD, MSW, CSW - Vice President 12/2020
Sherlease Moppins - 2nd Vice President 12/2022
Barbara Carter - Recording Secretary, Past President 12/2019
Craig Harbsmeier - Treasurer 12/2019
Lisa DeJaco Crutcher - Archdiocese Representative INFA
Michael Ellis 12/2022
Cheryl Fischer 12/2023
Kelly Henry 12/2019
James A. (Ja) Hillebrand 12/2019
Dr. Richard McChane 12/2021
Paul Mullins 12/2022
Tim Mulloy 12/2020
Alex Rose 12/2021
'William Schneider, Jr. 12/2023

ennis Whithey 12/2023

Describe the Board term limit policy:
From the Articles of Incorporation of the St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, Section 3.01:

becoming a trustee.

December of the expiring term, a trustee is eligible to serve two additional, consecutive two

- Subsection D. Except for the Ordinary of the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville or his designee who shall
have an unlimited term office, individual trustees shall serve until December 31st of the second full year after their

- Subsection E. With the approval of a majority of the persons then serving on the Board of Trustees in the month of

year terms.

Three Highest Pald Staff Names Annual Salary
iGrace Akers 101,000
Julie Greenwell 77,250
Debra Turner 175,000

Page3
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s lnitialsé




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
The St. Joe's Picnic for the Kids, celebrating its 170th year, is one of the longest running community events in the

Louisville area. It has been held every year since 1850, making it twenty-five years older that the Kentucky Derby.
What started out as a small picnic run primarily by a group of Ursuline nuns trying to raise funds for the orphaned
children in their care has become Kentucky's biggest picnic of its kind. Now drawing nearly 60,000 people during the
two days of the event, the Picnic's sole purpose is to raise funds for St. Joseph's children. All proceeds that are raised
go directly back into the Home to support the organization's programs. Over 3,000 people volunteer with their family
and friends to make sure that this wonderful event runs smoothly and is fully staffed. We have some families that have
been volunteering in their booths, for over 50 years!

The Picnic will kick-off with the Picnic Pre-Party on August 9th from 5:00-11:00 PM, featuring live music games,
food, and select Picnic booths. Picnic Day begins at Noon on Saturday, August 10th, and ends at Midnight. Over 60
booths provide games of chance, raffles, food and beverages. Businesses, churches, and families from all parts of the
city operate booths at the picnic, and attendees come from neighborhoods throughout Louisville.

As with any event of this size, a major concern is to ensure the safety of the attendees, volunteers and staff, and to
create as little disruption as possible to the surrounding neighborhoods, businesses and local traffic flow. With this in
mind, one of the single largest expenses for the Picnic is security, which includes traffic, parking, on-site security and
crowd control. We work with local law enforcement and event management contractors to provide assistance with
these thines

B: Describe specifically how the funding vﬁill be spent including identification of fd}:din to sub grantee(s):
Metro funds are being requested to assist with the following specific items that are included under “Security" for the

Picnic:

- Crowd Control (Sheriffs): $3,000

- Traffic (Kentucky Law Enforcement): $2,000

- Parking (Jefferson Special Police, Inc.): $5,000

Off-duty sheriffs and police officers are hired for the picnic to be on hand to assist with any issues that arise in the
crowd of 60,000 people and to escort volunteers and staff as they carry money to and from booths.

Police officers are also hired to assist with traffic, helping cars safely enter and leave the picnic parking area without
causing undue interference to the flow of local traffic and ensuring the safety of pedestrians in the area.

Jefferson Special Police, Inc. has been contracted to coordinate parking on-site and to control traffic flow leaving the
on-site parking area.

In addition to the paid security, a number of off-duty sheriffs and officers from Jefferson County and the City of St.
Matthews also volunteer their time to assist with crowd control, the money room, and other security needs for the
Picnic.

At the request of our insurance carrier, we have added additional officers to improve coverage in the areas where
alcohol is sold and around the ticket booths, which receive large sums of money throughout the day. And due to a
recent shooting incident in the alley adjacent to our campus which caused us to go into lockdown, we are operating
under a somewhat higher security consciousness than in previous years.

Page 4 Vs
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials !



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

' C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

St. Joseph Children's Home receives compensation from the Commonwealth of Kentucky for each child cared for by
our Residential and Foster Care programs. However, this funding typically covers only about 77% of the actual cost of
caring for the children. The remaining funds must be made up through donations, grants, and other fundraising efforts.
The picnic is the largest single fundraiser cach year, with proceeds providing funds for a significant portion of the
expenses not covered by state funding. This includes the day-to-day expenses of caring for the children, such as food,
clothing, shoes, hygiene items, bedding, healthcare, school supplies, books, activities, enterfainment, etc., as well as
administrative and facility costs associated with providing a healthy, safe and therapeutic living environment.

In-kind and financial donations which help with necessary expenses associated with operating the Picnic increase the
net proceeds from the event, allowing more of the money raised to be used in caring for the children.

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. [f any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[B The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v Iif selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.
Our application was submitted later than usual this year because we were waiting for the outcome of Metro Budget
talks, etc. to determine if there was even a potential for funding this year. Therefore, it is possible that there will be
some overlap in dates if final Council approval and paperwork is not complete before the event date.

[ Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v" Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v"  Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Because it is an event and not a long-term program, the Picnic itself does not provide measurable benefits over time.
But funds raised by the Picnic ensure that money is available to meet the daily needs of the children who call St. Joe's
"home" in a safe, healthy, therapeutic environment which lets them recover from the trauma that brought them here.

Measurable outcomes for the Residential and Foster Care/Adoption programs include:

- Permanency - Counties/Regions Served
- Adoptions - Critical Incidents
- Clients Setved - Length of Stay

- Case Reviews

For both our Residential and Foster Care/Adoption programs we track and review in department meetings, as they
occur or are being planned for, client discharges in regards to meeting or moving towards meeting their permanency
goal. We also have an in-house tracking system for incidents which includes areas covering health, welfare, and safety
such as illnesses, injuries, AWOLS, deadly weapon possession, suicide attempts, criminal activity, school suspensions,
school changes to a more restrictive school, serious injuries to another, sexual acting out, and in residential emergency
physical interventions.

As a community event, the Picnic provides a day of entertainment and social interaction to those who attend. Nearby
businesses benefit from increased foot traffic and exposure to many people who do not normally visit this area and
who could be potential new customers.

F. Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.
St. Joseph Children’s Home is one of a handful of residential facilities for children in Metro Louisville. These agencies
work together to find the best placement for each child.

A number of churches, businesses and families have been long-time partners in coordinating the Picnic. These partners
are particularly helpful in the area of volunteer recruitment. A few groups bring decades of experience and history in
Picnic participation running game booths, preparing and serving food, and soliciting donations for prizes, etc,

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: in-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials
i: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 10,000 326,214 336,214
J: Machinery & Equipment

ax

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8}
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECTFUNDS | (6 00() 326,211} | 23 74U
4 . ] J
3 % 97 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 0

United Way 0

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 90,000

Fees Collected from Program Participants 0

Other {please specify) 531,000 (booth & raffle rev.)
621,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Wages and Benefits 0 54,504 54,504
Maintenance 0 26,050 26,050
Advertising & Public Relations 0 12,600 12,600
Outsourced Printing 0 9,000 9,000
Insurance 0 11,300 11,300
Rent/Lease 0 21,000 21,000
Supplies 0 16,060 16,060
Booth Prizes 0 20,000 20,000
Cleaning Services and Supplies 0 1,000 1,000
Food Vendors 0 90,000 90,000
Food Service 0 10,000 10,000
Beverages 0 28,000 28,000
1icense and Fees 0 20,000 20,000
Security 10,000 3,000 13,000
Postage 0 200 200
Miscellaneous 0 3,500 3,500
Total 10,000 326,214 336,214
Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteer** 190,530 3,000 vols x 3hrs @ $21.17/hr

Booth/Raffle prizes, food for booths 6,200 based on typical prices for simil;
Advertising/Media/Photography 57,800 based on typical value of service
Facility/Security 2,000 based on typical value of service

v \, 256,530 ** Vol rate is based on

Yotol Valve of in-&ind Independent Sector's Value of
{to motch Program Budget tine item. Volunteer Time for KY
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK ‘

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: fanuary 1st

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best o
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resuiting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records faw.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement Is not returned to Loulsville Metro within 90 days of its maifing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands fallure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approvai date} must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Councif may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
thelr position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, ar personal

gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

S. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA} and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metra Government employee.

n/a

1 certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If fakification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. o

Signature of Legal Signatory: {' < W"""""’“‘% Date: (Jul 14, 2019

Legal Signatory: (please print): Pam Stone Title:  |Picnic Coordinator & Daﬁ‘
Phone: 502-893-0241 Extension: 262 Email:  pams@sjkids.org E
Page 10
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Giving Children a Home

The United States Conference of Catholic Bishops (USCCB) is the central organization
that holds a group tax exemption under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
which was originally issued by the IRS in 1946 (GEN 0928).

USCCB certifies that St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (dba St. Joseph Children’s
Home) at 2823 Frankfort Avenue, Louisville, KY 40206 is exempt
from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) o f the Internal Revenue Code by virtue

of its inclusion as a subordinate organization under the USCCB group tad exemption GE
0928. Tt is listed in the 2013 edition of The Official Catholic Director on page 742.

i\ ” W /( “hildren's gﬁ%
(5 rf /~Allianc eﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁ
BE R xibs

,hcc-

2328 Franlkiort Avenue o Leouisvills, Kentudy 40206 o wwws]kiek.crg
(501) 3930249 o Toll Free (877) 8930241 o Fax (502) 8962394 o Tl Free B77) S08-4209



Clrzchoiocese of loaisollle

212 CAST COLLEGE STREET » L.O. BOX 1073 « L OUISVILLE, KENTUGKY 40201-1073
(602) 585-3291 o FAX (502) HB5-24066

THE CHANCERY

February 26, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

Each year the Internal Revenue Service, U.S. Department of the Treasury, issues a
letter updating a ruling dated March 25, 1946 in which it held that the agencics and
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions operated,
supervised or confrolled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic Church in the
United States, its territories and possessions, and listed in the current edition of the
Official Catholic Directory, are catitled to exemption from the Federal income tax under
Section 501 [C] [3] of the Internal Revenuc Code; that donors may deduct contributions
to those said agencics, instrumentalities, and institutions as provided under section 170 of
the Code; and that bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or for their usc
are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2005, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

I certify that St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, 2823 Frankfort Avenuc,
Louisville, KY is a fully integrated auxiliary of the Archdiocesc of Louisville, known in
civil law as Roman Catholic Bishop of Louisville, a corporation sole. That St. Joseph
Catholic Orphan Society is listed in the 2013 Official Catholic Directory; and St.
Joseph Catholic Orphan Society is entitled to the rights and privileges specificd iun the
most recent communication from the luternal Revenue Service, dated June 12, 2013

Sincerely,

Jonga S, O’Bryan
Charicery Office




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.0. Box 2508

Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: June 12, 2013 Person to Contact:
Roger Meyer ID# 0110429

Toll Free Telephone Number-:
877-829-5500

United States Conference of Catholic Employer Identification Number:
Bishops .

3211 4™ Street, NE Group Exemption Number:
Washington, DC 20017-1194 0928

Dear Sir/Madam:

This responds to your June 5, 2013, request for information regarding the status of your
group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 1948, that you
are currently exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of
the Code because you are described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(0)(1HA)X).

With your request, you provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directory for 2013, which
includes the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and the
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated by the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories, and possessions that are subordinate
organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that each
subordinate organization is a non-profit organization, that no part of the net earnings
thereof inures to the benefit of any individual, and that no substantial part of their
activities is for promotion of legistation. You have further represented that none of your
subordinate organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), although all
subordinates do not all share the same sub-classification under section 509(a). Based
on your representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Directory
for 2013 are recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code under GEN
0928.

Donors may deduct contributions to you and your subordinate organizations as provided
in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or
for their use are deductible for federal estate and gifts tax purposes if they meet the

applicable provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Subordinate organizations under a group exemption do not receive individual exemption
letters. Most subordinate organizations are not separately listed in Publication 78 or the
EO Business Master File. Donors may verify that a subordinate organization is included




in your group exemption by consulting the Official Catholic Directory, the official
subordinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. [RS does not verify
the inclusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional information about group exemptions.

Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EIN, not the EIN of the central
organization, in all filings with IRS.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone humber shown in the heading
of this letter.

Sincerely,

Cindy ‘T'homas
Manager, Exempt Organizations
Determinations
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Schook, Josse B, St. Athanasiug, Louisvills
Sl\uulta .]'nhn, (Retired) -
psox, John J.., (Retived)

LOUISVILLE (L)
Nitsken, Sylvester, 8t.- Stephen hiu:l,yt & oly
Family, Loufsville
(‘ Noltemeyer, Philltp L., St Aloysnm Sheplerd
ville; St. Benedlet,Labanon Junetion

Olrichy, James 0, Sb. Rliznboth Ann Seton Chvirch,
Toulsville

Osborae, Kenneth F; (Retired)

Parker, Dayny H., B, Bemadatte. Louisville

Patterson, Dampl (Retired)

Phelps, B Stephan, M8, -+ Cathedrnl of the

Assumption, Touisville.
Plummer, James B, St. Bnmnbna, l‘m\mvﬂh
Prestwood, Harry, b, Christopher, Hadelilt -
* Pugo, Aurslio A, 8t. Rits, Louiaville
Raibext, Josaph A‘, (Hotirad).
Rattarmun, Cletus A., (Retived
Roth, Thomane L., St Alnysnm, l'nwna Valley
Rougeu, Muck J., S\‘: Pur,rmk ansvxl)s
» [N
{A) COLLEGRS AND UNIVERSITIES
Loumviits...Bellormine  Universlty, 2001 -Nowbuvg
Rd., 402050871, Tol: 602-272-8407; Fax: H02-272-
8162. Web: www hellarmine.cdu. John Slevimer,
Librarian, Privats 4; Bisters 1; Students 3,482,
Adminlsl,mﬁonvomcera' Most Rav Josaph B. Xurtz,
DD Archbishop of Loulaville, Chancellory Revs,
foF Crews; oeges A Kilcouran; Tsaag-MeDaniel;’
A far Burnelt, 0.EM.Conv’; I Josaph J. MeGowan,
Pres.; Dr. Michael Matl:el Deru Continving &
Frofessional Studies; De. Dan Baunr, Dean of tha
Rube} Schanl of Bmmew Dr. Suasn I)nvm, Dean of
tha Lansing Jclool of Nuramg, M, Glenn Kosys,
Wice Tres, Dovel,. & Alumii Relw; Dr. Cindy
* Gnadinger, Aast, Viea Pres, Arndcmir Allaies; Dr.
Fred Rhoden, Vica Pres. Student Aflnirs; Me.
Tin thrg:on, Daany of Admissiony; Dr Doris
Tegaxt, Provoat;, Dr, Melania Prajean Sullivan, Dir,
Campus Minisfry; Mr. Sesn Ryan, Vice Pres,
Envollment Mgmé; Mr. Robext T, Zimlich, Vico
Pres., Adnin. & Finence; Me. Hunt IIv-lm, Vice
Tres. Communiralions & Tublie affates; John
Stemmer,-Nir, Library,
*Spalding Uniuenflg 845 8. ard &, 40201, Tal:
G02%-658h-9911; Frot: 5O~ 585-715“ Weh:
K www.spaldlng edn, Thri-Mnrden McClure, Pres.;
Dr, Rendy Strickland, Provost, Dre Bavorly
Teopirs, Denn College of Education; Dri Jobn
James, Deant Colleye of Bocial Seloneos &
Humuauoitles; Dr. Richovd Hudron, Dean Student
Tavel, & Campus Yile; Bobhlas, Rnffarf.y, Chief
Devel. Oflicer; Jomnne Borryman, Denn. College of
Heaith & Natural Heignces; M’mk Fohmnn, GFO;
Clicie Hart, Jean Evwilment Mgmi; Rick
Bar:::g Chlef Mkig, & Pubile Rels, Officey; Ezra
Keunbawsl, Chief Information Officer; "Malissa
Jows, Clllel’ Hirman Resougees Officer’. Sisters §;
Tay Teachncs 92; Stadents 2,482.
8r. CaTHARIE. $& Catharing Collwe, 2735 Bardstown
Rd,,,40081. Tol: 869-336-508%; Fax: 869-338-5031.
Bl chays@sccky.edu, Web: wwwiseckyedu. Mr.
Bill Hoaton, Pres; Dr. Don Giles, Viee, Pres, &
Academic Doan; Rognr L. Maroum, Bxeq. Vice
Pras; Rev. Benedict . -Rrown, f‘hap, llona
Hurdatts, Librarlan, Duninican Histers of Pence
Pr{ests 1; Bisters 8; Lay Thachers 55 Students

B} HIGI[ SOHOOLE, Aﬂ(‘XlDIOLEEiAN

Louwvirtg. St Byancis DeSales High School, 425

enwood Dr, 40214, Tel: 502-368-6619; Fax §02-
3686-6172. pr wwwdenaleshighschnol com. Mr.
Douglas Shwoblyman, Pres; Ms. Susanne Barnaoth,
Prin. Ty Tenchern 30;, Students 347.

Haly Cross High .S'nhonl 5144 Dixie Hwy., 40216.
Tl 502-447-4383; an' §02.-448-1062. Wolx
swwwhalyevosabg.com. My Tin Waihe, Fres; Ms.

' Paniello, Wiegand}, Prin, Sisters 1; Lny Tanchers
2%; Stodents 250,

Trinity High Sohuof, 4011 Bhelhyvillo Rd, 40207,
Tel  BU2-B9R- 9427' Fax: (H02-855-G087. . Weh:
trinityrochacom; wwivtharock.nol, Dr. Robort T,

© Mullen, Pres.; Mr. Daniol .. Zoeller, Prin,; Rev.
David H. Zettel, Chap. (Rofived); Ma. Charlelte
Mifler, Libenrion, Priasts 1; Bistera & Lay
Teachers 94; Students 1,302,

BARDSTOWN. Betl:!zlmm Hrgl; School. 40004, ‘lhl B02-
848-8694; Fax; £02-349-1247. Emaili DH
bethlahamh!gh otg. Wob: www.hbethlehembigh.org.
Tom Hamilton,. Puin.;: Mra. Susan  Simpson,
. Libracinn. Sigtea of Chm'ity of Nazarath. Sisters
1; Lay Teachers 24; Studenta 809,

i)
[O} HIGH SCHOOLS, PRIVATH
Lowrsvitip. Aendemy of Our Lady of> Merey, 6801

Fegenbuth Lm,, 40W2B. Tul: 602-671-2010; Fex:

50Z-491.0661. Webs wwwmercyacademycnm M.

Micheal C, Johnson, Prea.; Amy B, Eletung, Pon,;

Kaven. Alpiger; Asatr Prm' Kristine Hortevt,

Libracjan, Sisters of Mercy 1, Ley Teachers 44

, Siuger, I":rnegt, (Retived)

Smith, David 11, St. Helén;. Glssgmv; Our Tady of
the (,mloq, Homa Cave

Smith, Stave, St. Peter the Aposble, Lc\xhvﬂla

Shanford James B., Si.. Bamabas, Lovisville .

Stanley, Vincent (Jim) Gy (Retired) .

Htewart, Timothy B., Our Mother of Snrrowa, St.
Tharﬂse Sh. Blizabeth, Loufaville “

Sturgeon, b ames C., 8¢, Retived) -

‘Thleneman, Wayne, " gt Lawrencn, meimulle

Tolhet, Miehnel A, 8t. Thomas Mm‘P; Our Lady of
Mt Carmel, Loulaville

‘Toraes, David' R., 9¢t. Boniface, Lmﬁaviﬂa

’.l\xrneq James '& 'St Martin de Porres; St. Aiigus-
tioe, I.culavﬂ]a .

Studenl:s 695, -

Assumption High Scheol, 2170 ’J.‘_yler In., 40706
el 502-458-9661; - Fax:  BP2-464- 84.[(.- ‘Wab:
wivw.ehsrockets,org. Blaine Balvo, Fren,; Reherca
Henle, Prin; Tides, Lnsley, Librariad, Smlars of
Marey. Sist s Lay Tt 79; Students y14,

Presentation Ar-mirmy .81 3. 4th Sr 40203, Tul:
BOZ-60R-5836; Tax: 502 588‘11842 Tmail
Tubriz x@prez:mtatimamrlemng Weh:
wwwyrasentationncademy.org, - Sr - Uhristine
Beckott, 8.0.M, Pres; Barhora Wine, Prin.j Torsy
Rnhar!u, bernriun. Snsteta 8; Lay ‘leachers 88;
Students 271,

Sacred Heart deademy, 3175 Lexington Rd., 40206,
Tl 502-897-6097, Fax: 602-803-0120. Eowmil
nfﬁcm‘hn@n’;cmdhearlscl\onh org, . © Web:
www.racredheartachod)aorgfacademy. -Mya, Mavy
Tee- MeCoy, an' Lindr Lenahan, Libravian.

+ Uruline -Sipters, * Sisters 2; Luy ‘Ibachem 78;
- Studonts #18,

St, Xavisr High School, Xauenan Hrothers, 1660
Poplar Level Rd., 40217, Tal: §09-837-4712; Fax:
B02-634-3171. Emsﬂ' peangalli@saintx.com. Wab:
wwwaninix.com, Dr. Perry B, Sengalli, Pres;
Frank Bepinosd, Prn; Mrs, Elsine Sl‘nmburg,
L'brarlan. Lay 'lhachﬂrn 120; Studenta 1,370.

D1 ELEMENTARY BLH’OOLS‘, PRIVATI
JoumynLe, *Holy Angels Academy;, Inc., (Grades
K-18), 12401 Old Henry Rd,, 40228, Tol: 502-254-
0440; Tax: B502-264-9907, 'Joseph M. Norton,
Hondmaster and Prin., Grade School; Michael A,
MWonaghan, Prin,, ngh School; Rev, Roberh M.
Grogor, O.PM,, (,hnp. Priests 1 Tay Teachera 8;
Students 86,
Sacred Heart Model® Sehool, (Grades K-8), §107
Foxington Rd., 40206, Tel: 502-896- 3931 For:

502-896-3933, Emailr mhnwlmg@
sacyadhedrischools,ong, - Weh:
www.eacredieaxtechoals.org. D Mmy Both

. Bowling, Prin,; Mrs. Crrol Kinamay, Libraran,
Siatern { Y.y ‘lbachers 34; Students 364,

Sacred Heart Preschoal, 3105 Lexington RiL., 40206,
Tel: 602-80G-3941; Fax: 50&-8‘!(}—3‘366 <Wab:
wmvsam’adhaartqchoolﬂ org. Vieki: Fur!uw, Dir.
L&y’lbachm's 49; Slmlen!.s 2566."

[t RW(}!ONAL S(‘KOOLH

LouisniLLe. St Andrew Acndemy, (Gradea PrelS-8),
7124 (‘miumbmp Dr, 40268, Tels. 602-935-4878;
Fax: 502-933-2904, - Bmail: - office®
gtavdrewncndeimycom, dJennifer Bars, FPring
Cathy Wright, tharncy Coox.d Loy Teachers 14'
Students 212, -

John Paul II Academy, (Grqdcw PreX.8), 85625
Goldsmith Tn., 40220. Tl 502-462-1712; Fax:
502-451-2462, Lyxux Wile, Prin,; Nanay Heady,
Libzarian. Tay Teachers 22; Students 237,

St. Nicholas Academy, (Gm.dan 8), 5601New Cut
Rd., 40214, Tel: 502-368-8606; Fax §02-380-5458.

1 ik kllelazm("sn-x panthcru org. . Web:
www.and-ponthoxnorg.  Knthy Delazier,. Pring
Elzabuth Skcobel, Iahrannn. Luy Thachers 26
"Tutal Eovollment 401,

Notre Dame Acardemy, (Grudc:! Prel-8), 1927
Levwgiston Dy, 40316, "6l -G02-447-3166; Froe: 502-
4475618, Trmal: b.acherr@ndasainjs.org,  Weah:
ndagaints.org, Bernice Seherr, Prin;; Mrs. Dalvie
Iy, Libvavian. Siaters Y; Lay Yenchers 286;
Students 486,

Prosercy. Sainé Mcuy Amdr-my, (ﬂmdan Prols-8),
11411 Saint Mavy Ln,, 40059, Tel: 502-116- 2665;
Fax: §02-396-8666. Me. Julis Perdus, Prin, Lny
Teachiava 38; Students 569, .

17} SPF(‘IA[: SCHOOLS
UisvILE.” St Joseph Child Development (A-niel,
9898 Frankfort Ave., 40206. ‘Tl 502-898-0241;
Fax: 5028962394, Weh: wwwajhdsorg Lsura
Paine, Admin. Students 150; Teachers A2,

ANSTITUTIONS LOCATED IN ‘IIIE ARCIIDIOCI]&;L‘

CATHOLIC CHURCH, IN TIIE U.8;

'lkgm:r;iwmtt R, St T‘hmnas, Sk. Momca Bnni’

Veuselr, Michael L., Sh, Joba the Baptlsh, anayw]i
8¢, Brigld, Vine Grove

Vilinlobos, Franeisco J., 8t ‘Bnrblmlymew' 8¢, Xgn
ton Marckyr, Loudaville

Whldon, F, I"ugnrm{ Our Ludy of Lovrdes, l.nu{yw

Wall, .Y(gaph ,(Relired)

“Walkh, Richard J., 8¢. Joenph Rardsiown, .’

Wnrt] Knn {Ratixed)* |

Whe‘lan, Jolin R., St. Martin of Toues, Flahexly

Wiechert, Joseph G, 8t. Grogory, Samuals —

Wrght, Juseph P, Di, Permnnont Dﬂll‘ona(e
qlhce, Holy Fe.mlly; St Smphen Mnnyr, oui

Ymnx, R, James, (On Jonve) .
Zoldnk, Richard P, St Marbm of '1\)\:\'5, Fonis

Nediolty Academy, 599 F. Tiharly 8., 40702/
602-866-3300; Fax: HO2-562-2193. (..nrnl Nog)
. Fxaw. Div; Pghan Weyland, Prin., (Gradu:( 6'
Studenta 69; Staf

pitt Acadamy, 0010 Preqtrm 'Erwy, 40219, Tal FQ §
9046.6979; Fax: B502-962-8878, Imail: vd
plttcom. Web: wwwpitt.com, Renes Doty,: )

, Lay Teachers, 7; Studsuls 66. - .,

Scred Heart School for the, Arvts, 310 I,@xm;-tn
-Rd., 40206, Tel: A02-807-18186; Tﬂx. 502-896-79%
. Bmailk, dlh\xnﬁnnd@f;acredhomisohnqln org: - We
wwwaancredhanrtschonln.org, David X. ’Iluumnu
Exav.Dir. Studenis 860,

R

"'»a

sYULE, St Joseph Catholic Olphcm Socmy
Tianklort Ava, 40206, Tok: 5028930241
502-R96-2894,  Wolk  www. rakide.org )
Rabbing, Pres. Bd, of Jirectora,
wrnas Orphan Sm:wl_y, Ine., PO. Bux 10

Ull GENFILAL HOHPITALS

Tovisuitts, 88, Mary and Blizabth glaaplml,, 18
Bluegnsn Ave. 402]1" Tel: G02-3G1-6000;, 1 F:

. H02 BGL-6799. wels: jhamh.otg, " Jomes l’nlobn %
Ptes & (‘EO. Cnﬂmliu Heulth Initintives, Smtm.m,‘

AL
Banvarowy. Flaget Henltherra, Jno.  dbuy Flngc]
Memarlal Hospiinl 4306 New ShepherdnsiflaiRd;
40004,, Tofi .§02-350-6000; Fax: 602-85U;B03%, -1
FEmaile fafo@llaget.com, Wel) www.ilnget.com.. Bk
Tiowps, Pres. Catholic Tealth Tnifiulividy
Attended from 8t Judaph Church, Sisters %Dl
Capecity b2, Bossinata 8; f’u[mnts Awe el
Annually 93,350,

X1 BPE(‘IAL HOSPITALS

Lousvtin, Our Lady of Pence, 2020 Newbuer - R
. 40708, Tl G07-451-8380; Fax: 502-479-41
Bmail: +  rebsccal kmner@hsmh o,
wwwihsmh.org., Jeunifer Nolan, Pres. & CEU
Catholic Hoalth  Inilintiven, Hospitdl . . faf
Paychiatric Hiness, Sistard 17 Bed ('apec\ty 339{
Patiants Assisted Anmunily G, 907. A

71 PUHOTR] I‘IVE INBTX’!‘UTIONH

Lotsvicea, Jlays' Haver, 2801 Gollsmith T 0
Tl GOZ-458-1171; Nax:, 074612161 Em 2
)harlls-y@hnthnvvn org. Wah:, wany, hoyshaven.g o1 e 1
Joff Hadley, 01O Ror dppr-rfdunt naplr-clml; off
abuaod hnys-svd g oard ol Pﬂ" !

RetRl Againted 766. !

7St Joseph Childven's Home, 2523 Fronkfork A" T
40206. Thl: 502-893-0241; Fax: 502-890- S04, W

* wwwajkidn.org. Pamola (,ntton LUW, M8

Pxoa, Din Children 40,

"Lowisvuzr, St Jmeph I{omr for the Agt 2”[:
Aadubon Plaza Dv, 40217. Tel: 502 630° Wit |

Fax: BU2-636-2238. o
wwwiittlealstersofthepuor.org. Hr. (_,hanful P “’(; !
1:8.P, Pres. *
Homea /'m tha Aged of the Tiittle Sisters of lhl H
Sistaca 9; Ned Capacity 77

Nezaréth Howd, Inc., 2060 Nowhurg Rd., 40706
F02-468-9681; I‘ax RY-4650-8 0'77 k“
mhaynes@navhmnn org. Wab: nazhoine. M"
Haynes, Pres, & CKU; Bridget ]}mmmm‘h "
Pastoral Cars; Descon Tawmiica BIWV"I“s :
Sistera of Chauity of Naxaveth. Stalf q']};c 5,
Residents 118; Paraonal Care 50; 'Mhtal SL"




LR N o g vy

. 92128 15:01 CATHOLIC CHANCERY 7' Jocy

o".‘ . j.-'”.- . s F.1 {;”&d
Lw'” Internal Revenue Service 2{3,/48 Department of the Treasury :
mwL 2fzef%
District faitimore District 31 Hopkins Plaza, Baltimore, Md. 21201
Director .
> UGS 199 Telephone: (301) 962-4768

Py 165130 AN

g, Su B, Shie o o vt S5 3ars © aeench

United States Catholic Conference m n Yorm GG O o - OF
3211 4th Street, K.E. oo Lok U Copthohic

vashingtom, D.C. 20017-11%4 OSSO
R Ea Nt and PheSac e o fonslaend
Dear Hr. Chopke: 0\.(Lfb£lﬂf-kihjlfif;»1OC)\“,

In a ruling dated March 25, 1946, ve beld that the agencies and
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions
operated, supervised, of controlled by or in connection with the Roman .

3

catholic Church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing
in the Official Cathbolic Directory for 1946, are entitled to exemption from
federal income tax under the provisions of section 101({6) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1939, which corresponds to section 501(c) (3) of the 1986 Code.
This ruling hag been updated annually to cover the activities added to or

deleted from the Directory.

The Official Catholic Directory for 1991 shows the names or addresses of all
agencies and instrumentalities and all educational, charitable, and religious
institutions operated by the Roman Catholic Church in the United States, its
tervitories and possessions in axistence at the time the Directory vas
published. It is understood that each of these is a non-profit organization,
that no part of the net earnings thereof inures to the benefit of any
individual, that no substantial part of their activities is for promotion of
legislation, and that none are private foundations under section 509(a) of the

Code.

Based on all information submitted, we conclude that the agencies and
instrumentalities and edticational, charitable, and religious institutions
pperated, supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing in the
official Catholic Directory for 1991 are exempt from federal income tax under

section 501{c)(3) of the Code.

Donors may deduct contributions to the agencies, instrumentalities and
institutions referred to above, as provided by section 170 of the Code.
Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to thex or for their use are
deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2055, 210é.

and 2522 gf the Code,




Mr. Mark E. Chopko

Beginning January 1, 1984, unless specifically excepted, you and your
subordinates must pay tax under the federal Insurance Contributions Act
(Social Security taxes) for each employee who is paid $100 or more in a
calendar year. You and your subordinates are pot liable for tax under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act {FUTA).

Next year, within 90 days before the close of your annual accounting pericd,
or by May 31, the date established by our jetter of April 28, 1875, which gave
an extension of time to f£ile the information, please send one cody of the
official Catholic pirectory of 1992 for each Internal Revenue pistrict in
which one or more of your subordinates are located, with four additional
copies to this office. )

The conditions concerning the retention of your group exepption as set forth
in our previous determination lettfer of August 17, 1983 remain in full force

_and effect.

sincerely yours,

. J. Hightover
District Director
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= ‘ , = Office of the General Counsel

CONFERENCE 3211 4th Sweet N.E. Washinglon. DC 200171194 (202)541-3300 FAX (202154 1-3337 TELEX 7400424

August 30, 1991

FOR THE INFORMATION OF: The Most Reverend Archbishops and
Bishops, Superiors of Religious
Orders and Institutions, Diocesan
Attorneys and Fiscal Managers, and
State Conference Directors

SUBJECT: 1991 Group Ruling CL
S8
FROM: Mark E. Chopko, General Counsel
(8taff: Deirdre Halloran, .
Associate General Counsel)

Enclosed is a copy of the group ruling issued on August 5,
1991 by the Treasury Department, Internal Revenue Service
("IRS"), with respect to the federal tax status of organizations
listed in the 1991 Edition of the Official Catholic Directory
(*OoCD"). As explained in greater detail below, this ruling is
important for establishing:

(1) the exemption of such organizations from:

(a) federal income tax;
(b) federal unemployment tax (but see par. 3 of
"Explanation® below); and

(2) the deductibility, for federal income, gift and estate
tax purposes, of contributions to such organizations.

: The 199)1 group ruling is the latest in a series that began
with the original determination of March 25, 1946. In the 1546
document, the Treasury Department affirmed, in a single group
ruling, the exemption from federal income tax of all Catholic
institutions listed in the OCD for that year. Each year since
1946, in a separate letter, the 1946 ruling has been extended to
the institutions listed in the current OCD., The language of
these rulings has remained relatively unchanged, except to
reflect intervening modifications in the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"). - The 1981 group ruling is consistent with the 1990
ruling: It incorporates by reference the conditions set forth in
the 1983 ruling that USCC must meet to maintain the group
exemption.

—
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The 1991 OCD reflects certain changes that have been made in
USCC's administration of the group exemption. Certain Catholic
organizations with independent IRS exemption determination
letterg are listed in the 1991 OCD with an asterisk (*)
accompanied by the following legend: "“Organization has an
independent IRS exemption determination and is not covered by the
USCC Group Ruling."

The annual group rulings clarify important tax consequences -
for Catholic institutions listed in the OCD, and should be re-
tained for ready reference. Rulings from earlier years are
important to establish the tax consequences of transactions that
occurred during those years, ’

EXPLANATION

1. Exemption from Federal Income Tax. The latest ruling
reaffirms the exemption from federal income tax under section
501(¢)(3) of the Code of "the agencies and instrumentalities and
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated,
supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman
Catholic Church in the United States, its territories or
possessions appearing in the Official Catholic Directory for
1891" (with the exception of organizations noted with an
asterisk), -

2. Federal Exc¢cise Taxes., Inclusion in the group ruling has
no effect on an organization's liability for federal excise
taxes. Exemption from these taxes is very limited. Please refer
to your attorney any questions you may have about excise taxes,

. 3, . state/Local Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has no
effect on an organization's liability for state or local income,
sales or property taxes. Typically, separate exemptions must be
obtained from the appropriate state or local tax authorities in
order to qualify for any applicable exemptions. Please refer to
your attorney any questions you may have about state or local tax
exemptions.

4. Deductibility of Contributions. The group ruling assures
donors that contributions to the institutions listed in the 1991
OCD and covered by the group ruling are deductible for federal
income, gift, and estate tax purposes.

5. Unemployment Tax. The group ruling establishes exemption

+ from federal unemployment tax only. Individual states may impose
an unemployment tax on organizations included in the group

ruling, even though they are exempt from the federal tax. Please
refer to your attorney any questions you may have about state
unemployment tax,

-—
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6., Social Securitg max. All section 501(c){3) organiza-
tions, including churches, are required toc pay taxes under the
FPederal Insurance Contributions Act (FICQ) for each employee who
is paid $100 or more in a calendar year._/ gervices performed by
diocesan priests in the exercise of their ministry are not
considered "employment® Eor FICA (social security) purposes,2/
and FICA should not be withheld from their salaries.

7. Form 990. All organizations included in the OCD must
€ile Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax,
unless they are eligible for a mandatory or discretionary
exception. There is no exemption from the Form 9390 £iling
requirement merely because an organization is listed in the
oCD. Organizations required to file must do so by the 15th day
of the Fifth month after the close of their fiscal year. Among
the organizations not required to file Form 990 under section
6033 of §9e Code are: churches; integrated auxiliaries of
churches3/; the exclusively religious activities of religious
orders; schools below college level affiliated with a church or
operated by a religious order; church~controlled organizations
that finance, fund or manage church assets, orf maintain church
retirement insurance programs, and organizations controlled by
religious orders that finance, gynd or manage assets used for
exclusively religious purposes;-— and organgﬁations with gross
receipts normally not in excess of $25,000.2/ In addition, IRS

1/ The Deficit Reduction Tax Act of 1984 permitted certain
church-related organizations to make an irrevocable election
to avoid payment of FICA taxes, but only if such organiza-
tions are opposed for religious reasons to payment of social
security taxes.

2/ I.R.C. §3121(b)(8)(A).

3/ For taxable years 1570 through 1975, organizations listed in
the OCD wete excused from filing Form 9490 because the

Preasury Department had not clarified the meaning of the term
"integrated auxiliaries of a church." In January 1977, the
Treasury Department promulgated final regulations defining
that term. Under the regulations, organizations that are
considered integrated auxiliaries inciude men's and women's
organizations that are a part of the church structure, semi-
naries, mission societies, or youth groups. The following
organizations are not considered integrated auxiliaries:
hospitals, colleges and universities, orphanages that have a
separate identity from a church, and homes for the -aged.

4/ Notice 84-2, 1984-1 C.B. 331.

5/ Announcement 82-88, 1982-25 I,R.B. 23.

-
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has excused certain 1nternally—sg§ported churtch affiliates from
the Form 990 filing requirement.2/ Organizations that are .
required to file must make available for public inspection upon
request a copy of the Form 990 and all required schedules and
attachments (other than the list of contributors) during regular
business hours at the organization's principal office and at any
regional or district office with 3 or more employees. The Form
990 for a particular year must be made available for three years
beginning with the due date of the return.

8. Revenue Procedure 75-50, Rev, Proc. 75-501/ sets forth-
guidelines and recordkeeping requirements regarding racially
nondiscriminatory policies that must be complied with by private
schools, including church-related schools, to establish and
maintain exempt status under section 501(c)(3) of the Code,

Under Rev. Proc. 75-50 private schools are required to file an
annual certification of racial nondiscrimination with the IRS.
For private schools not required to file Form 590, the annual
certification must be filed on Form 5578, Annual Certification of
Racial Nondiscrimination for a Private School Exempt from Federal
Income Tax. Form 5578 must be filed by the 15th day of the Eifth
month following the close of the fisecal year.

The requirements of Rev. Proc. 75-50 remain in effect and
must be complied with by all schools listed in the OCD. This
may be done individually or by the diocese for all diocesan
schools. School officials should insure that the requirements of
Rev. Proc. 75-50 are met since failure to do so could jeopardize
the exempt status of the school and, in the case of a school
operated by a church, the exempt status of the church itself.

9. Lobbying Activities. Organizations included in the group
ruling may lobby for changes in the law, provided such lobbying is
not more than an insubstantial part of their total activities.
Attempts to influence legislation both directly and through
grassroots lobbying aré affected by this restriction. There is no
distinction between lobbying activity that is related to an
organization's exempt purposes and lobbying that is not. There is
no definitive answer regarding what percentage constitutes
"insubstantial® lobbying. Please refer to your attorney any

questions you may have about permissible lobbying activities. -

10, DPolitical Activities., Section 501(c)(3) of the Code
states that organizations exempt under its provisions must not
participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of
or in opposition to any candidate for public office. Violation

6/ Rev. Proc. 86-23, 1986-1 C.B, 564.

7/ 1975-2 C.B. 587.
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of the prohibition against political activity can jeopardize the
organization's tax-exempt status. Additional sanctions for
vielation of the political activity restrictions were imposed by
the Revenue Act of 1987, In addition to revoking exempt status,
IRS may impose exclse taxes on an exempt organization and its
managers for violation of the political activity restriction.
Wwhere there has been a flagrant violation, IRS has authority to
seek an injunction against the exempt organization and immediate
assessment of taxes due. If you have any questions in this
regard, please refer them to your attorney. (See OGC Memo dated
July 14, 1988). , .

11. Private Foundation Status. Another important ruling is
the Treasury determination letter issued to USCC on December 11,
1970. It affirms the non-private foundation status of organ-
izations listed in the OCD. Unlike the group ruling, this letter
ig not reissued because its applicability is not limited to a
particular edition of the OCD. Since organizations listed in the
OCD are not private foundations, they are exempt from the .
restrictions imposed on such organizations by the Tax Reform Act
of 1069. The December 11, 1970 determination letter also assures
private foundations that they may make tax-free grants and
terminal distributions to organizations listed in the OCD and
included in the group ruling.

12. Distribution of OCD. Copies of the OCD have been made
available by USCC to the IRS National Office and the several IRS
district offices to facilitate administration of the group
ruling. .

13. Group Exemption Number. The group exemption number
assigned to UECC 1s 528 or 0028. Either number may be used, and
must be included on each Porm 990, Form 990-T, and Form 5578
required to be filed by any organization or institution exempt
under the group ruling. The group exemption number should not be
used on Form S8-4, Regquest for Employer Identification Number,
because IRS may include USCC as part of the organization's name
when it enters the organization in its computer.

14, Responsibilities under Group Ruling. The 1991 group
ruling incorporates by reference procedures outlined in the 1883
ruling that are the responsibility of the USCC Office of General
Counsel. However, diocesan officials who compile OCD information
for transmittal to P.J. Kenedy & Sons are responsible for the
accuracy of such information.

The USCC Office of General Counsel will be pleased to respond

to inquiries about the group ruling, and to make available on
request single copies of the ruling or this memorandum. ’

Enclosure _
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(o) LAMVIDIVILLE

K\l'on(erman. Francis E., 5t Alnysius Church, Pewer

Vailey.

Kramer, Rsymond G.. Holy Family Parish,

inville.

Krimple, Gicorge. Pewee Valley, KY.

Kceuer, Marvin L., 81, S8imon & Jude Louisville.
incoln, Jeaes Bruce, Bpiritunl Adviser Curille.

Livera, Joseph €., 8L Gregory, Samuels,

Logudon, Raymond L., St. Michael, Jeffersontown.

Marcum, Herbert L.

Markert, Clarence Robert, 5t Ann Church-Cin
Chap., Presentation High School.

Mastersen, Donald F., Jefferson County Youth
Cunter, Lnuisville,

Mattingly, Thamas, 8t. Augusting, T.ehannan.

MeCullooh, Thomaa B.

MceGinty, David L., St. Timothy, Louirville.

Miller, Narbert F., St. Hernard, Loulaville.

Mitchell, James B, Largu, FL.

Mulline, William 1. St Francie of Rume,
FLowiaville.

Muzphy, Howard 1., Durham, N¢..

Nevitt, Charles, Haly Name, Loyisville,

Qhnemus, Joseph, Qur Lady of Perpetusl Help,
Campbelieville,

Qirich, James Charles, 5t Flizabsth Ann Setan
Chnreh, Louiaville,

b44

Oaborne, Kenneth F., St Elizshety of Hungary
Church, Louisville, and Charismatic Renewal,

Parker, James, St. Margaret Mary, Louisville.
Patterson, Daniel Bugene, 8t Luke Church,

isville.

Plummer, Jemes R, §t, Barnabas, Louisville,

Preher, Fdward R.

Prastwood, Harey, Renurrection, Laviaville.

Reibert, dosewh A, 8t Rarthalomew Church,
Luyisville,

Halxton, William K., 5t John Vianney, Logisvillz,

Ratterman, Cletus A., Cuardinn Angels, Luulsviite,

Runald, Edward 1., .lefferaon Co. Dept. of Carerc-
tivnn, Louisville.

Ryan, Thumax, Cutholic Deal Office.

ficholl, ticnrge W, St Athanasius Church,
Laowisville,

Shutta, John ., 85, Mary & Elizabeth Hompitat,
Laouinville.

Siers, Rottald R., 13 Deer Hunter Dr., Saliabury,
M 21801,

Binger, Erneat Len, On Leave,
Bimpeon, Johnt L., Holy Trinity, Leuiville, and
Catholie Charities,

LOUISVILLE

Skeetera, WiTliam 1., St. (ia hriel, Louisville.
Steinmets, Richard Barl, Qur Muther of Sorraws,
uisville,

Stuber, Juseph F., Transfiguration, Gashen,

Sturgron, James C., 8r., 81. Piys X, Loujavitle,

Thomus, William A, Chureh of the Resurrection,
Lauiaville,

Thornhury, Benjamin, Our Lady of tourdes,
Louigville,

Tothert, Michael A., 8. Thomas More, Louisvills,

Tomes, David R., On leave,

Turner, James R., St. Mastin de Porres, Louinvilis.

Vessels, Michael, St. Cheistopher, Radeliff

Yoll, Charles Juseph, Mother of Good Counvel.
Louiaville.

Walther, Charles ¥_, 8t. Rita, Louisville,

_ Ward, James E., St. Margaret Mary, Lovissills. .
Ward, Kenneth M., St. Albert the Gireme, Louisvilte,
Wheatlty, Juaeph ., Norton Hospital: Kosair Chil.

dren’s Hospits), Loiaville.
- Whelan, Jubn R., 81. Martin of Tuurs, Fiahorty
Wright, 4. Patrick, Cathedval of thy Atsumption,

Louisville.

INSTITUTIONS LOCATED IN THE ARCHDIOCESE

{A] COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES
Aovisvurs. Beilarmiae Cullese, Newhurg Rd,, 4020%.
0671, £502.452.8211 Administration Officera,
Most Rev. Thomas C. Kelly, O.P. 1.C.10., Arch.
© bishep of Loulwwille, Chancelinr; Jossph 1. Me.
Gownn, Jr., Prea; John O, Kampschaefer, Exec,
Vice Prea; D1 Leonard J. Muoisan, PhiY., Viee

Prea. Inntitutionsl Ad t; Dr. Th
LaBaugh, Ph.D3., Vics Pres, Fducaliunal Serviers
and Dagn of Admisahons; Dr, Richard L. Faliner,
Ph.D.. Dean of Rubel Schonl of Business; Nr. Re-
ﬁna L. Munnig, Ph.D., Dean of Laning Schuot of
ursing, Eduention & Health Sciences: Reva. Leo
nurd Callahan, Amsac, Viee Pren for Keligimm AF.
falrs; Clyde F. Crowa: W, Frederick Hendrickson;
George A, Kileourse: Bugene L. Zeallsr; Clyde
Chetwynde {BO). Prieatn 7; Sintars B; Lay teachers

88; Students 2,878,

< Spalding University, B84 S, sth 8¢, 40203, ¢ 502.585.
G4 1. Fiilean M. Eqan, 8.C.N., Prea; Mary A. Par.
sallume, Amt. to the Pras; Gersld H. Otawein,
Dir. of Finance and Admin. Services; Jatin A, Dil.
lan, Jr.; Pruvoat and Desn of Giraduate Studies;
Sharnn L. Gray, Asat. Pravist: Byron Wundeslich,
flegistrar: St. Roserary Surhy, B.V.M., Asst, Reag-
Istrar for Gradusts Progams; M. Janice Murphy,
Dean, College of Arts and Scisnces; William B.
Brennan, Dean, Schaal of Business; Mary Borns,
$.C.N., Dean, Sehuol of Education; Sr. ary C,
Conroy, 8.C.L. Dean, School of Nursing and
Health Sciences; Thomas G. Titus, Cheir, Dept, of
Paythulogy; dill G. McKelvy, Chair, Dept. of So.
cisl Wark; Gloris A. Fischer, Dir, of Likrary; Ju.
bana M. Burke, Dir. of Weekend College; Bilern
Mary Meyer, 5.C.N., Dir. of Student Services; Eu-
gene J. Hunckier, Vies Pres. University Advanes.
ment; M. Siobhan Reidy, Dir. of Public Relations;
Kevin A, Thumpson, Dir. of Admissionn; Elinor E,
Staer, Dir. of Student Financial Ald. Sisters 22

Brothers 2: Lay teachers 52; Students 1,180,

< ST. CATHARINR. St. (atharine College, 40061, ¢ 608 376

93 Domintean Sisters. Guvernor Mertha Layne

Collins, Fres.; 8r. Grace M. Olfs, LH.M., Vice Pres

& Academic Dear; Mury Ann Anzelmo, Dean of

Sludents. Sintery 10 }J teachers 12; Students

8. Rav. Reber }, Gar’,
Agsoamie Desnr

{B] HIGH BCHOOLS, DIOCESAN
/LousviLLe. Hnly Cras High Schuol, 5144 Dixie High.
why, O‘glﬂ. £ 502-447-4783. Mr. Frank Chumley,
zin.; Rev. Jahn T, Judie, Chap. Brothers
I Ursuline Sisters 1; Lay teachem 29; Students
411

# St Frarcin DeSales High School, 428 Kenwood Dr.,
40214, r 502.388-6519. Mr. David F. Winkler,
Prin;; Rava, Charles Slobly, 0.Carma Micheel
Grasnwell, 0.Carm,; Kyrin Cagglann, O.Cxrm.
Prieats 3: Brothers 2; Lay teachers 47; Students

40].

" Trinity High Schonl, 4011 Shelbyville Ruad, 10207,
¢ 802-895-9427, M. Peter Fluig, Prin.; Reva. Kovin
Caster; Ronald J. Tlomhoif; R, Joseph Hemmerle;
Harty A, Jansing; Donald W. Springman; David
H. Zettel Priests 6; Brothers {; Bisters 1 Lay
teachers 85; Studenta 1,015,

vBARDSTOWN. Bethiehem High Schonl, 40004. 7 502.348.
8504. Sisterg of Charity of Nazareth. Sr. Margaret
Willls, S.C.N., Prin. Siaters 5 Lay teachers 15
Students 189,

IC] HICH SCHOOLS, PRIVATE

LoutsviLLE. Si. Xavirr High Sehoal, Xacerion Brathers,
1809 Popler Level Rd., 40217, 7 502.617.4712. Bro.
Edward Driscoll, C.F.X., I'tin,; Mr, Perry E. San
galli, Asat. Prin. Priests 3 Brothers & Lay teachers
AX: Students 1,365,

< Aaronplion Higk Schonl, 217 Tyler Ln., 40205,
¢ 02 A5R.G501. Sinters uf Mercy. Ma. Karen Ruse,
Prin. Lay teachers 45 Students 712,

“Sacred Heart Avademy, 317h | exinglon Rd., 40206,
¢ 802 B97-1811. Uruline Sisters. Sr. Mauresn
Field, 1L.HLM., Prin.; Hev. John J. Butlsr. Sisters
11; Lay tenchers 40; Htudents 720,

vAsadprmy of Dur Lady of Merey, 1176 B, Broadway,
40204, £ 502 584 4270, Maty F. Bayce, Prin.g
Michael Johnson, Asst. Prin. Sisters of Mercy 2;
Lay teachers 24; Students 320.

Dresentation Acadrmy, 883 B, 41 St., 40203, 7 302.
£83-8935. Sisters ofy Cherity of Natareth. 8r. Phyt.
lis Hannan, 5.C.N,, Prin. Sisters 9; Lay teachers
20; Studenta 270,

# Holy Rosary Academy, 4801 Southaide Dr., 40914,
£ F02-166.4561. Karen M. Julisna, Prin. Sisters of
St. Dominic (S Cathgrine, KY) 2; Lay teachara
22; (tirla 220

ID] CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
7 LoulsvILLR. 'ommunily Cathule Schoal, 3530 Slevin
St., 40212, 502 778.1941, Sr. Barbars Von
Bukern, B.U.N., Prin. Children from Rz Anthony,
5t. Ceeflia aud Our Lady attend this schuol. Helig-
fuus 1; Ly teachers 11; Students 2y

B

[E] ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS, PRIVATE

LoumviLLe, All Smats Prepacptory wdrm)- 124 &
Wth St 4211 MRE MARVIVA L 0 ot

~+§¢ Renedict's Center far Karly Childhood Edueatinn,
2023 Onage Aver, 40210, ¢ 502-772 7324, Ms, Mar-
cin Cumarings, Exe. Dir. Studenta 106,

4 Holy Angels Arademy. Inc. 1408 8. Second St.,
40208, r 502-634-3221. Joseph M. Nortan, Prin.
Sinters 1; Ly toachers 5; Students 108,

~Merey Montessuri Schooi, 2188 Tyler Lan., 40208,
¢ 502-458.8545. Br. Mary Alicis McGinty, RS M.,
Dir. Students 08, 7o

< Sacred Heart Model School, 3121 Lexington Rd..
40200, ¢ £02-897-1811. Sr. Uatharipe, 0.5.1., Prin,
Lay teachers 27; Studants 299,

/ Spalding Univwrsity Dayeare Center. 381 §. 4th 8,
40203, ¢ 507-585 9911 Ext. 342, Mrs. Victoris F.
May, Dir, Studenta 15.

#Thomas Mertan Academy, 4801 Paplsr Level Rd.,
AUZEL Rev. James F, Valk, C.R: Ann R ‘Thomp-
son, Admin,

# Lirhan Manteaseri Schools, Ine., 819 8. Shelby, 40202
¢ 5U2-589 4883 Mr. George Sauer, Admin.

8t Coiumba Mostteanori. / /
St: Vincent-Montessori. S £evs £ Beidran.
/‘ St Martin Moatesanri.

rsictine. Montessori Sehunl, 3105 Lexington nd., P

40206, £ 502.887-1811. Sr, Delores Kemper,
. 0.8.1., Admin. Students 96,

NazangTi. Natareth Montesaori Children’s Center,
P.O. Box 44, 40048, ¢ 502-148-1840, Sr. Pateleis
Mnrie Hill, B.CN., Dir. Sisters 4; Lay teachers 8;
Studenis 70,

- <Urauline Child

IG
“ Loy, 0

3¢t Joreph Catholic Drphan Snciety, 2823 Frankfart

~ 8, 7‘nmu Orprvan-&e v

~ {F] SPECIAL 8CHOOLS

f‘Loumvn.Ln 8t. Angela Fducativn Center, 1721 Fden-

side Ave, 40204, r502-450 9725, Sr. Jean Ger-
trude Mudd, 0.5.L., Dir. Studenia 8.

# The DePaul Schanl, 1926 Duker Ave., 40208, 7 503-
459-6131, 8r. Anne Rita Mauck, S,C.N., Exec. iv;
Mrs. Lillie Roberts, Prin Lay teachers &3; Sty.
denta 281,

« The DePaul Schuol Saturday Tutarial Program, 1924
D » v UGS, ¢ "":;' ey .

GF. Joseph Child Novelopment Center, 2823 Frank>

YRRV, . ¢ 50880 AT R L

Naber, Dir;: Mr. Richard Fried, Assoc. Dir. o

£ Develogment Conter, Studen

vetaprsEat Center, 1105 Lexjpglon
Rd., 40708. ¢ 502.895.7798. Sr. Vers el (".n:;de.
Q.8.85, Dir, Stundents 150, .
teauline-Pitt Schoat, 2117 Payne St., 40208, ¢ £02.
895-7488. 8r. Reging Marle Revelacque, D.RLL,
Prin. Sisters 1; Lay leachers & Students 55,
Ursiline Tutoring Copter, 3115 Lexington Rd.,
g)éog. ’ D5§)2-8$3-0125 Eat. 266, §r, Cyrills Kuelin,
Y. U, Die. -
#Ursuline Sehaol of Music end Drama, 2105 Lexington
Rd,, 40206, £ 502.897.1816. Sersne Stauble Sum-
I nuzu. Dér. s::d‘gnu '4.‘(51.
<Urauline Speech Clinie, 3108 Lexington Rd.. 40908,
¢ 502.897-1811, §¢. M. Darathy Frankrone, (.84,
Clienta 75. .

] ORFHANAGES AND INFANT HOMES
ARGy Tiiame, 525 Park-Ays., 40208,

A7 R11.2969,

Wt Joseph Children's Home, 2821 Frankfart A
A0206. ¢ 502-893-0241. Kev, Herman J. Naber,
Dir.: Mr. Dennix Davis, Assoc. Diy of Residential
Caze. Ursuline Sisters 2; Children 6.

Ave., 40208 ¢ 502 893-0241, Rev. Hermgn
Ezec. [ir.; Mr. Ear] Hortlage, P

T, Bax 1077,

A0201.
- 81.40\';;‘&«::: t Orphan Suciety, Inc., P.O. Box 1071

[H} GENERAL HOSPITALS

-Lowsyian, S1 Anthony Medical Confer. Legel Title:

- Sisters of St. Frencis Health Servicea, Ine, St

Anthony PL, 40204, 7 502.587.1 161, Siaters of .
Francis of Perpatual Adoration. Mr. Laweence J.
Evl, Pres; Reva. Aquings Schneider, O.F.M.
Chap.; George Hellman, 0.F. M., Asst. Chap. Sis-
ters € Putiants sssisted annuaily 50.764; Hed ca-
pacity 374; Bassinets 40,

« 85. Mary and Flizabeth Hospital, 1850 Bluegras

Ave,, 40215, ¢ 502.181-6000, Sisters of Charity of
Nazereth, Raymond W. Lritner, Chief Exec. or.
ficer; Rev. Albert J. Hartlage. Sisters 12; Rod o
pacity 331 Patients assist anruatly 84,703,

Baxtstown, Flaget Mrmarial Hapital, 40004 ¢ 502

3481920 Ext. 242, Shstern of Charity of Nasareth
Heslth Corporation. My, Ross Frazier, Pres, &
CEO, Sisters &: Bed eapacity 52; Bassinéte & Is.
tents axxinted annually 19,454,776, Attended from
8¢, Joseph Chuech,

0 TSI ey B 2 S e, SR
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DMIO

DEMING MALONE
LIVESAY 5 OSTROFF

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Trustees
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and Controlled Entity
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of St. J oseph Catholic Orphan Society (a
not-for-profit organization) and Controlled Entity, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial
position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial

statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the aundits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

9300 Shelbyville Road * Suite 1100 « Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 « Fax 502.425.0883 « www.DMLO.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and Controlled Entity as of December 31,2018
and 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying consolidating statement of financial position and consolidating statement of
activities on pages 24 and 25 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not arequired part of
the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial

statements as a whole.
QCQ‘“""‘?}; 27%/7%“7/ ¢ OFtf_

Louisville, Kentucky
May 20, 2019



ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2018 and 2017

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Pledges receivable, net
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation
Other Assets
Investments
Land held for sale
Pledges receivable, net
Beneficial interest in assets held by others

Total other assets

Total assets

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2018 2017
§ 726,516 $ 766,870
475,540 402,728
545,540 401,670
84,081 72,767
1,831,677 1,644,035
1,766,261 1,766,261
6,856,592 6,832,101
1,396,136 1,218,855
215,818 215,818
135,905
10,370,712 10,033,035
3,605,900 3,313,502
6,764,812 6,719,533
16,938,553 13,983,401
3,556,929 6,020,872
389,883 591,313
1,913,654 2,162,654
22,799,019 22,758,240
$ 31,395,508  $ 31,121,808




Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Escrow deposits

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Restrictions
Restricted by purpose or time
Restricted in perpetuity
Total with donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2018 2017
$ 54,741 $ 73,611
304,687 241,176
55,000
359,428 369,787
28,065,483 27,574,928
1,955,813 2,038,895
1,014,784 1,138,198
2,970,597 3,177,093
31,036,080 30,752,021

$ 31,395,508

$ 31,121,808




ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Revenues and other support
Child development center tuition
Resident care revenues
Home based service revenues
Net investment (loss) income
Picnic income
Legacies and bequests
Contributions and grants
Society dues
Easement revenue
Other income
Gain on sale of assets

Change in beneficial interest in assets held by others

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and other support

Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fund-raising

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2018
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 1,520,091 1,520,091
3,581,482 3,581,482
1,290,678 1,290,678
(78,174) (78,174)
698,645 698,645
175,654 175,654
521,612 § 251,580 773,192
510 510
117,157 117,157
2,189 2,189
714,712 714,712
(249,000) (249,000)
209,076 (209,076)
8,753,632 (206,496) 8,547,136
6,209,229 6,209,229
1,235,458 1,235,458
818,390 818,390
8,263,077 8,263,077
490,555 (206,496) 284,059
27,574,928 3,177,003 30,752,021
$ 28,005,483 $ 2970,597 $ 31,036,080




2017

Without Donor ~ With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

$ 1,415,979 1,415,979
3,200,012 3,200,012
1,330,540 1,330,540
458,718 458,718
749,077 749,077
791,316 791,316
512,730 § 48,338 561,068
1,690 1,690
7,470 7,470
5,507,856 5,507,856
225,286 225,286

216,777 (216,777)

14,192,165 56,847 14,249,012
5,949,075 5,949,075
1,190,005 1,190,005

749,671 749,671
7,888,751 7,888,751
6,303,414 56,847 6,360,261

21,271,514 3,120,246 24,391,760

$ 27,574,928 $ 3,177,093 $ 30,752,021




LLOE9T8 §  OVY'L9E S 0S6°0SY §  8SHSEZT §  6CC60C9 S 68CSLIT $  6IVLOVE § 1290297 §
0P VLT ¥81°TI LTS 101 LOF' 1Y zic'61 96 06+°8 9LY']
LIS ovv YELY 1124 6Ty
£P0'v6 188°1 188°1 96L°VE $81°5S 79L'¢ 80P S8C11
08L°98 898 050°6€ 798°91 $09°C 601°2¢ 6¥1°T1
957°c6T 0£9°C 0£9°C 159°8% SPE'6ET 1789 SPOLIT 6LLST
669pST 620°C L00°0T 101°8¢ 79596 Wiy 08719 oF1'9C
LEE6L 19L 19 S05°8y 01¢°6T 88¢'g LSE9T SoS'y
S06°SY 1z8°c SLSYT 606°LT 69L°S yLE'S 99¢°¢
T6T°61 695P1 $0T 816
20T'ss L8ET1 11z 8E6°9¢ 990°L €01 09t'f ¥LS'T
LETOVT Ses'y 0L8'Y 61516 £10°Sp1 vL601 0£0°601 60062
Pot1°cS $91°¢s ¥91°€S
L¥8998 SEL'ES 189°L6 192°61 0L1°899 $06°C9S 97868 6E¥°S1
0£E'6LS LEEPOT 8LLYY S1Z°00% LIL'661 86%°00T
76802 758°0T
PSy61 PSH 61
LSY'8L €6L°1 119 056p £01°1L YTL9 885°6S 16L°8
069°€Z9 SI8LI £81°1 99%°Ly 97T’ LSS 81T°SH P06°81¢€ P01°c61
LETOTE 08191 655°C Y161 ¥8L°86T 9STpE 6£9°8¥1 686°SL
169Thb'y §  TISPEL §  L8V'IS §  €TESSH §  69ETHSE §  8OCELb $  POL'OVO'T $  LSELZOT §
v01, B[O omoig [eJouon pue SOOTAIDG S90TAIDG S9DIAISG IRy
suiste-pun,y jusweeuey weidolg pesegq [enuopisay  justudojass(g
feioL swoy PINID
S30TAIRg dunoddng $901AISG WweIdo1d
810C

L10T PUe 810T “1 € J9quadd(] papuy S1eax
SASNAIXH TYNOLLONNA A0 SINIWALVLS CALVATTOSNOD

ALLINE X TIOUYLNOD ANV
ALTIDOS NVHAUO DI'TOHLVD HAHSOf 1S

SNOSUB[[QOSIA]

asuadya ojne pue joni],
Butues[o pue seyjddns osnol
souERINST]

uoreroardac]

2oueURjUIRl puE siedoy]

$99] JeuoIssajord puw Sunmsuo)
senp pue Jurniel} ‘SaOUSISJUO))
oFeisog

sapddns eo130

SenIIN

STWOY SPISINO JUSUIUTELISIUS PUR UOHEonpy
sasuodxs pue sorjddns urerolg
uayowy ‘suoisiaoid ‘pooq
sasuadxo juomiojdurg

20UBRINSUI SISOIJO pUR SIOJOSI(T
uonesuaduion SIONIO M

syyauaq sokordurg

soxe) fjoxked

SoLIEfRS



“SJUSWIOYE}S [RIOURUL] POIBPI[OSUO)) O} SAJON 995

ISL°888'L § OV9'ISTS 1€089Y § SO0061'1 $ SLOGH6S § €95S6I1 § FOV'SSZE §  SOLBGH L §
0E6'¥61 66€°E YL TET gvl'6h 619°01 L89° £E1'p 66L
905°C €1z £67°C €1z 080°C
0v9°z01 £60°C £60°C 9L6°LE 85509 901y SEI'vY L1ET1
998°CL 6SL Or19pe L96°0% 9LT'T 0L0°8T 129°01
199°L0¢ 698°C 698°C ¥80°€S 6£8°84C cIv'L 01Z°%TT 91Z'LI
€8Tl 19498 SI6°0T PLI‘TE 11Z°0L 980°¢ 078°0S SOE9T
806°08 780°1 19L 966°TS 69097 LY1'S LSEDT S9¢'y
$LYPE 196°C 8T10°LI S69°€1 LSY'E 9Z1's AN
000°LT LS9'CT 08 vy €T €T
1€L°9¢ 97811 Z51 662°8¢€ ¥SLO T19°1 $69°¢ L8Y1
9SveT 19y 8¥9‘y £61°L8 LOT*8ET 9LE 0T SY0001 989°LT
096°6€ 095°6€ 095°6€
654°788 11L6T L8°T6 000°S 968 ySL #08°966 168%¥1 10Z°¢1
$88°09¢ 101661 70L'8 180°L6€ 118°661 0LT10T
T87°TT 5T
9861 95T'61
86E°L6 LTt 86L 0F1°9 £€T'88 LEE'S 98689 016'01
9vT'LIS 9591 96€°1 018°0¥ 785 8CY $6.L°8¢ P11°65T STLY91
LEE80E 638°C1 TLL'E 6£1°9p LES'SHT STH'vE L1911 S6v'69
860°0ITY § I89SLT $ 06805 $ 8E¥'959 § 680LPECS 698°CLy §  1IS0S6T $  60¥'T6 $
2101, 9010 onuorg [eIouan) pue SOOIAIOS $901AISG $O0IAIOG IU)
uisier-pung JusuBeuR weidoid psseqg [enuspissy  jusmdoppasg
[eoL Jwoy PITD

$a01Aleg Butpoddng

$90IAIG WeIdord

L107

SNOQUR|[2ISTIA

osuadxs ojne pue Joni],
Surues|o pue seyddns asnoyf
2oURINSU]

uogeardsq

sourusuTeW pue snedoy

$29] Jeuoissejoid pue Jurynsuo)
sonp pue Sujuren ‘SoudISJuo))
a8e1s0d

sarddns 201730

sennnn

SUIOY SPISING USROS PUE WONRONps]
sasuadxo pue seqjddns weiSorg
uayy ‘suoisiaoid ‘pooyg
sosuadxo juowAojduug

20URINSUL ,SISDLJJO pUR SIOIOII(]
uoptesuaduwros SIoI0 M

syjounq eskopduyg

soxe} [[olheg

Ssueeg



ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from services provided
Cash received for contributions and grants
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Investment income received
Interest paid

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of land held for sale
Proceeds from sale of easement
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net payments on line of credit
Donations for long-term purposes
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2018 2017
$ 6,322,138 $ 5,931,980
1,506,153 2,087,399
(7,875,020)  (7,306,732)
517,635 222,349
(367) (11,801)
470,539 923,195
(340,076) (23,761)
3,125,199 11,000,476
117,157
(10,305,771)  (17,637,011)
6,801,008 6,655,136
(602,393) (5,160)
(791,000)
91,500
91,500 (791,000)
(40,354) 127,035
766,870 639,835
$ 726516 $ 766,870




Reconciliation of Net Increase in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net increase in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in total net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Discounts and allowances for doubtful accounts
Gain on sale of assets
Proceeds from sale of easement
Change in beneficial interest in assets held by others
Net realized and unrealized loss (gain) on investments
Donations for long-term purposes
Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

2018 2017

$ 284,059 $ 6,360,261
293,256 307,661
(53,470) (15,669)
(714,712)  (5,507,856)
(117,157)
249,000 (225,286)
549,520 (257,499)
(91,500)
(72,812) (23,711)
111,029 191,667
(11,315) 4,658
(18,870) 34,900
63,511 54,069
186,480  (5,437,066)

$ 470539 $ 923,195




ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of activities:

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (Society), a not-for-profit organization, provides
services under the following programs:

Child Development Center: This program provides child care to children in the

Metro Louisville area. Revenues from this program include parent paid

tuition, state supplemental tuition, and meal reimbursements from the Child and
~ Adult Care Food Program.

Resident and Home Based Services Programs: These programs provide care to
children referred by the Commonwealth of Kentucky Cabinet for Health and
Family Services (Cabinet) and other outside agencies. Children are provided
with a family type environment, including food, shelter, clothing, incidentals,
affection, training, recreation, education and opportunities for religious, spiritual,
and ethical development. Resident services are provided on-site at the Society’s
facilities. Home based services are provided by individuals at their homes within
the Louisville and Southern Indiana areas.

SJ Kids Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is a Section 501(c)(3) organization
established June 21, 2011 to perform fundraising to benefit and support the Society.
In October 2018, the Board of Trustees voted to dissolve the Foundation, which is
expected to be finalized during 2019.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

The summary of significant accounting policies of the Society and the Foundation
(collectively, the Organization) is presented to assist in understanding the
Organization’s consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial
statements are representations of the Organization’s management who is responsible
for the integrity and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principles of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the years ended December 31,
2018 and 2017 include the financial statements of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan
Society and SJ Kids Foundation, Inc. All significant intercompany transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.

Estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the Organization
considers only unrestricted cash and investments with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash and cash equivalents, excluding those amounts held as part
of the investment portfolio. ’

Investments:

Investments are stated at fair value. Fair valueis the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Net investment return/(loss) is reported in the
consolidated statements of activities and consists of interest and dividend income,
realized and unrealized gains and losses, less external investment expenses.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit,
and overall market volatility. It is reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investments could occur in the near term and that such changes could materially
affect the amounts reported in the consolidated statements of financial position.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounts and pledges receivable:

The valuation of receivables is based upon a detailed analysis of past due accounts
and the history of uncollectible accounts. Estimated uncollectible accounts increase
the allowance for doubtful accounts and when the receivables are written off, the
allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased. The Organization periodically
reviews doubtful accounts receivable to determine if write-offs are necessary. There
was no allowance for doubtful accounts at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Property and equipment:

The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset purchases in excess of $1,000.
Property and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased, or at fair value as of the
date of donation, if donated, and are being depreciated on the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives.

Health plan:

All eligible employees and their dependents are covered under a health plan
which provides medical benefits. The Organization self-insures a portion of
the medical benefits up to $30,000 of eligible benefits per insured person. -
Benefit costs above this amount are covered by outside insurance. The
consolidated financial statements include a provision for estimated claims incurred
but not yet reported through the end of the year and claims in process of
payment at year end.

Net assets:

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein
are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions ~ Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor restrictions.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor-imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those
that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other
donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that
resources be maintained in perpetuity. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a purpose restriction is accomplished or a stipulated time restriction ends, net
assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions,
and reported in the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from

restrictions.
Donated services and in-kind contributions:

Contributions other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of
donation. Contributions of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify
how the assets are to be used and contributions of cash or other assets that must be
used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as net assets with donor restrictions.
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Contributed services must meet the specific expertise requirements and would
normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Many individuals donate
their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization for which
no value has been assigned because these services do not meet the criteria for
recognition in the consolidated financial statements. Contributed services
included in the consolidated statement of activities were approximately $41,000 for
advertising for the year ended December 31, 2017. There were no contributed
services for the year ended December 31, 2018.

10



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Service revenues:

Resident care and home based service revenue are reported for services rendered to
its residents and home based clients under agreements with various Kentucky
agencies. Under this agreement, a set per diem rate is established to provide
services to residents and home based clients with no year-end settlements or
retroactive adjustments.

For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, substantially all of the
Organization’s resident care and home based service revenue was derived from
services to residents and home based clients who are beneficiaries of those various
Kentucky agencies. Substantially all of the accounts receivable are due from those
various Kentucky agencies for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Advertising:

The costs of advertising and public relations are expensed as they are incurred.
Total advertising expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were
approximately $17,000 and $48,000 respectively.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The consolidated financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are
attributed to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses
require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses
that are allocated include occupancy expenses, which are allocated on a square
footage basis, as well as other operating expenses, which are allocated on the basis
of estimates of time and effort.

11



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income taxes:

The Society and the Foundation are exempt from federal, state and local income
taxes as not-for-profit organizations as described under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3). The Society is reported as a subordinate organization under a
group exemption of the Roman Catholic Church in the United States, and therefore,
is not required to file an informational return. The Foundation files informational
tax returns with the U.S. federal jurisdiction.

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Organization did not have any accrued
interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have
been charged to operations for the year then ended.

Accounting pronouncements adopted:

In August 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic
958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The
standard addresses net asset classification, information about liquidity and
availability of resources, and the type of information provided about expenses
and investment return. The Organization has adjusted the presentation of these
items accordingly. The net asset classification and investment return
requirements per the ASU have been applied retrospectively to all periods
presented.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standards No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition effective for years beginning after December 15, 2018 and No.
2016-02, Leases, concerning the accounting for leases effective for years beginning
after December 15, 2019. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption
of these standards will have on future financial position and results of operations.

Subsequent events:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 20, 2019, the date
the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

12



Note 2.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is without donor or other
restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the December 31, 2018 balance sheet
date, comprise the following;:

Current financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 726,516
Accounts receivable, net 475,540
Pledge receivable, net 535,540
Investments 16,938,553
Total current financial assets 18,676,149
Less board designation for renovation project (8,000,000)
Less board designation for operating reserves (4,282,552)
Less line-of-credit collateral (750.069)
Available for general operations $ 5,643,528

The Organization has endowment funds that consist of donor-restricted endowments.
Income from donor restricted endowments are considered restricted in perpetuity and are
not available for general expenditure. Annual payments from these funds are
approximately $10,000 and may be used for general operations.

The Organization maintains a line-of-credit in the amount of $500,000, which could be
drawn upon in the event of an anticipated liquidity need.

The Board has designated a portion of its surplus to the future building renovation project
and operating reserves which were approximately $12.3 million. If the need arises to
utilize these designations, the designations could be drawn upon through board resolution.

The Organization has a goal to maintain financial assets, which consist of cash and
investments on hand to meet a year of normal operating expenses. As part of liquidity
management, the Organization invests cash in excess of daily requirements in various
short-term investments.

13



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3. Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable consist of the following:

018 017
Amounts due in:
One year or less . $ 545,540 $ 401,670
One to five years 428,500 408,400
More than five years 275,000
Total pledges receivable 974,040 1,085,070
Less discount to net present value (38.617) (92.087)
Net pledges receivable $ 935423 § 992983

Pledges receivable due in more than one year are reflected at the present value of
estimated future cash flows using a discount rate of 1.5% plus LIBOR (4.0% and 3.1% at

December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively).

Of the total gross pledges receivable as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, certain donors
account for a significant portion of the total account balance as follows:

018 017
Donor #1 $662,500 $ 775,000
Donor #2 249,670 249.670

912,170 1,024,670

14



Note 4.

Note 5.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments

Investments are carried at fair value in the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial position. Fair value as compared to cost at December 31, 2018 and 2017 are as
follows:

2018
Unrealized
’ Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,899,009 $ 4,899,009
Equities 3,367,980 3,092,508 3(275,472)
Domestic short term fixed income 1,000,000 990,246 (9,754)
Domestic fixed income 7,742,947 7,751,927 8,980
Municipal bonds 30,020 30,811 791
Alternative assets 192,300 174.052 (18,248)
$17,232,256 16 5 $(293,703)
2017
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,590,589 $ 6,590,589
Equities 1,537,056 1,741,847 $204,791
Domestic short term fixed income 1,000,000 996,157 (3,843)
Domestic fixed income 3,784,251 3,766,474 (17,777
Municipal bonds 30,433 32,459 2,026
Alternative assets 880,136 855,875 (24.261)
$13,822.465 13 401 $160,936

Investments were classified as without donor restrictions as of December 31, 2018 and
2017.

Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the
fair value hierarchy are described as follows: -

15



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted market
prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
Organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that
are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data
by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no
changes in methodologies used at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Cash equivalents — valued at the net asset value of shares held by the Organization at
year end.

Mutual bond funds, equities and alternative assets — valued at the closing price
reported in the active market in which the security is traded.

Beneficial interest in assets held by others is based on the Organization’s
interest in the fair value of the trust assets as provided by the trustee.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although
the Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at

the reporting date.

16



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table sets forth the level, within the fair value hierarchy, of the
Organization’s investments at fair value as of December 31, 2018 and 2017:

December 31,2018
Level 1 Level 3 Total
Measured on a recurring basis:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,899,009 $ 4,899,009
Equities:
Large cap core 1,280,671 1,280,671
Mid cap growth 227,061 227,061
Mid cap value 228,781 228,781
Small cap growth 286,467 286,467
Small cap value 284,392 284,392
Developed intemnational 488,166 : 488,166
Emerging markets 296,970 296,970
Mutual bond funds:
Domestic short term fixed income 990,246 990,246
Domestic fixed income 7,751,927 7,751,927
Municipal bonds 30,811 30,811
Alternative assets:
Real estate investment trust 83,420 83,420
Master limited partnerships 90,632 90,632
Beneficial interest in assets held by others $1.913.654 1.913.654
Total assets at fair value $16,938,553  $1.913.654 $18.852.207
December 31, 2017
Level 1 Level 3 Total
Measured on a recurring basis:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,590,589 $ 6,590,589
Equities:
Large cap core 649,337 649,337
Mid cap growth 122,900 122,900
Mid cap value 147,668 147,668
Smali cap growth 168,416 168,416
Small cap value 163,935 163,935
Developed mnternational 302,581 302,581
Emerging markets 187,010 187,010
Municipal bond funds:
Domestic short term fixed income 996,157 996,157
Domestic fixed income 3,766,474 3,766,474
Municipal bonds 32,459 32,459
Alternative assets:
Absolute return funds 742,567 742,567
Real estate investment trust 47,969 47,969
Master limited partnerships 65,339 65,339
Beneficial interest in assets held by others $2.162.654 2.162.654
Total assets at fair value $13.983401  $2,162.654 $16.146.055

17



Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The change in value of the beneficial interest in assets held by others included in Level 3
assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 are
as follows:

2018 2017
Balance, beginning of year $2,162,654 $1,937,368
Change in value of beneficial interest (249.,000) 225,286
Balance, end of year 1,913,654 $2.162.654

Of the four third-party trusts, three are held in perpetuity and one is reduced for the net
present value of required annual payments totaling $10,000 to two remaining beneficiaries
through the year 2031 using a 2.0% discount rate. The change in net present value was
included in the change in value of beneficial interest in assets held by others on the
consolidated statements of activities. This trust is held in two separate investment
accounts. The remaining principal of both accounts is to be paid to the Organization in an
amount equal to its beneficial interest of 12% in the year 2032.

Investment returns for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, consisted of the
following;:

| 2018 2017
Investment returns:
Interest and dividends $ 517,635 $222,349
Realized and unrealized (losses) gains (549,521) 257,499
Investment expenses (46.288) (21,130)
Total return on investments 3 (78.174) $458.718

Land Held for Sale

In 2005, the Organization recorded the bequest of an approximately 220-acre tract of real
estate, which was valued at $11,751,968 and classified as land held for sale. During 2014,
the Organization listed the property for sale in two tracts. In subsequent years the second
tract was subdivided into 4 sub-tracts. At December 31, 2015, the Organization had
signed purchase and sale agreements on certain tracts. Asof December 31,2017, the sale
of tract one had occurred and the gain on sale of the land of $5,517,929 is included in the
consolidated statements of activities. The sale of the sub-tract 4 from the second tract of
land closed in December 2018 and the gain on sale of the land of $716,255 is included in
the consolidated statements of activities as of December 31, 2018. The remaining sub-
tracts are expected to be sold over the next two years.
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Note 7.

Note 8.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Line-of-Credit

In March 2015, the Organization obtained an available line-of-credit with Stock Yards
Bank & Trust Company to facilitate the construction of four new cottages. The amount
available to borrow depends on the sale of the land held for sale (see Note 6). During the
pre-sale period of the land held for sale, advances may be drawn up to $3,000,000. After
the sale of the land held for sale, the advances may not exceed $500,000. Amounts
borrowed are secured by investments and the land held for sale.

The line-of-credit has a floating interest rate of LIBOR plus 2.0% during the pre-sale
period and LIBOR plus 1.5% post-sale. The interest rates at December 31, 2018 and 2017
were 4.50% and 3.06%, respectively. Monthly payments of interest are required. Any
outstanding principal and interest is due March 2021. There was no outstanding balance
as of December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods:

2018 2017
Restricted for a specified purpose
Activities $ 7,084 $ 500
Res School 8,753 1,863
Foster Care and other 29,184 20,957
Building renovation ‘ 91,500
Restricted for time 1,819,292 2,015,575
Endowments restricted in perpetuity 1,014.784 1,138,198

$2.970.597 - $3,177.093
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net assets are released from donor restrictions upon satisfaction of the restricted purpose,
either by the occurrence of events specified by the donors or the expiration of time. Those
amounts released from restrictions during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,
are as follows:

2018 2017

Subject to expenditure for a specified purpose:

Activities § 28,766 $ 19,564

Res School 2,245

Clothing 569

Therapy 1,238

Foster Care and Other 15,797 6,978
Subject to time restrictions 161,030 189,666

$200,076 $216,777

Note 9. Endowment Funds

The Organization’s endowment funds consist of certain beneficial interests in assets held
by various third party trusts. The beneficial interests in assets held in those third-party
trusts are donor restricted. The Organization’s Board of Trustees does not have input or
authority over the nature and type of investments held by the third-party trusts. The
trustees of the third-party trusts have sole discretion on the investments and the amount
and timing of distributions. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America, net assets associated with endowment funds are classified
and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended December 31,2018 and 2017 are as
follows:

018 . 201

Endowment net assets, beginning of period $1,138,198 $1,018,200

Investment return:
Unrealized (losses) gains (123.414) 119.998
Endowment net assets, end of period 1,014,784 $1,138.198
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interpretation of relevant law:

The Organization has interpreted the Kentucky Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit
donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Organization
classifies as donor restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c¢) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the
duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted
endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and
deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments,
(6) other resources of the Organization, and (7) the Organization’s investment policies.

Return objectives and risk parameters:

The Organization has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets hat
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets.
Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the Organization
must hold in perpetuity.

Strategies employed for achieving objectives:

To satisfy long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Organization relies on a fixed income
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through interest and dividends. The
Organization is invested in a certificate of deposit. |
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Note 10.

Note 11.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Spending policy and how the investment objectives relate to spending policy:

The Organization has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amount each year as
deemed necessary to support operations. In establishing this policy, the Organization
considered the long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long
term, the Organization expects the current spending policy to allow its endowment to
maintain the fair value of the original gifts. This is consistent with the Organization’s
objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or
for a specified term, as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifis and
investment return.

Retirement Plan

The Organization has a tax deferred annuity retirement savings plan (Plan) for its
employees. Employees may voluntarily contribute from 1% to 12% of their
compensation each plan year through salary deferral. In 2018 and 2017, the
Organization matched 50% to 100% of employees’ contributions to the Plan up to 4% of
employees’ compensation, depending on years of service. The Organization’s
contributions to the Plan totaled approximately $60,000 and $56,000 in 2018 and 2017,
respectively.

Operating Leases

The Organization leases certain office equipment under noncancelable operating leases
with terms that expire in 2020 and 2022, with total monthly payments of $2,210 per
month. The total equipment lease expense was $27,196 and $20,186 for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

The future minimum payments required under the terms of these leases are as follows:

Years ending December 31, 2019 $26,856

2020 16,018
2021 8,519
2022 6,660

58,053
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Note 12.

Note 13.

Note 14.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Potential Environmental Clean-Up Issue

The Organization’s main building is believed to contain asbestos, and will require
future clean-up and remediation costs in accordance with local and federal laws. The
Organization has not yet determined the full scope of the contamination that must be
remediated, and thus has not been able to assess the estimated total cost of the
remediation. The ultimate cost of remediation is dependent on the scope of the
contamination, as well as the remediation technology required.

The Organization has concluded that it does not have the information needed to
estimate the range of time over which the Organization may need to remove the
asbestos, and consequently cannot reasonably estimate the fair value of the liability.
Accordingly, no liability has been accrued as of December 31, 2018 and 2017. In the
future, if this information becomes available, such as when the Organization plans to
renovate or demolish the facility (See Note 14), it will evaluate the need to record the
estimated fair value of the liability.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization maintains its cash accounts in a bank in Louisville, Kentucky. Accounts
at the bank are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. Uninsured cash was approximately $390,000 as of December 31, 2018.

Subsequent Events

During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Organization entered into two contracts
with an architecture firm and a construction firm to undertake significant renovations of
the Organization’s building. During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Organization
hired a Campaign Consultant to do a feasibility study and to consult throughout the
project. The estimated total costs for the renovations are $23 million with construction
anticipated to begin in 2019 and last over a two year period. As of December 31, 2018,
the Organization had spent approximately $136,000 on architectural and consulting fees.
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Pledges receivable, net
Due from affiliate
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation
Other Assets
Investments
Land held for sale
Pledges receivable, net
Beneficial interest in assets held by others

Total other assets

Total assets

December 31, 2018
St. Joseph

Catholic St. Joe's

Orphan Kids

Society Foundation, Inc.  Eliminations Total

$ 645343 § 81,173 $ 726,516
475,540 475,540
277,470 268,070 545,540
957,111 $ (957,111)

84,081 84,081
1,482,434 1,306,354 (957,111) 1,831,677
1,766,261 1,766,261
6,856,592 6,856,592
1,396,136 1,396,136

215,818 215,818
135,905 135,905
10,370,712 10,370,712
3,605,900 3,605,900
6,764,812 6,764,812
16,938,553 16,938,553
3,556,929 3,556,929
388,887 996 389,883
1,913,654 1,913,654
22,798,023 996 22,799,019
$ 31,045269 § 1,307,350  § (957,111) $ 31,395,508
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Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to affiliate

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Restrictions
Restricted by purpose or time
Restricted in perpetuity
Total with donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

St. Joseph

Catholic St. Joe's
Orphan Kids
Society Foundation, Inc.  Eliminations ___Total
§ 54,741 $ 54,741
304,687 304,687
957,111 $ (957,111
1,316,539 (957,111) 359,428
27,027,199 § 1,038,284 28,065,483
1,686,747 269,066 1,955,813
1,014,784 1,014,784
2,701,531 269,066 2,970,597
29,728,730 1,307,350 31,036,080
§ 31045269 § 1307350 $§ (957,111) § 31,395,508
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St. Joseph Children's Home
2019 Budget - Consolidated

Through

Account Description 08/31/2018  Annualized 2018 Budget 2019 Budget
40505-1180 Residential State Billing 2,265,727 3,398,591 3,383,012 3,726,901
40515-1310 Foster Care State Billing 853,047 1,279,571 1,382,516 1,629,836
40516-1310 Foster Care Home Study Billing 2,000 2,000 0 0
40520-1310 Adoption State Billing 19,400 29,100 15,000 29,500
40510-1270 CDC Parent 1,061,956 1,592,934 1,527,256 1,596,621
40524-1270 CDC State FC CDC 4,475 6,713
40525-1270 CDC Govt. Subsidy 3,963 5,945 4,000 4,000
40526-1270 CDC Registration 4,243 6,365 8,000 6,000
40528-1270 CDC Returned check fees 72 108 0 0
40530-1270 CDC Supply Fee 1,749 19,000 19,000 19,000
41065-1270 CDC-Ky Dept of ED. Food subsidy 24,527 36,791 40,000 37,000
40531-2040 Booth Income 535,554 535,554 413,000 475,000
40532-2040 Capital Prize Income 54,181 54,181 60,000 55,000
40535-2040 Solicitation Income 0 0 0 0
40537-2040 Picnic-VIP Sales/Other 0 0 0 0
40538-2040 Picnic-In Kind Donations 0 90,000 90,000 0
40595-2040 Picnic Sponsorship 36,500 36,500 50,000 70,000
40600-2040 Booth Sponsorship 3,750 3,750 0 0
42005-2040 General Donation 19,558 19,558 8,000 20,000
43015-2040 Other Misc Income 1,828 1,828 0 1,000
43021-2040 Interest Income 67 67 0 0
40538-2000 In-Kind Donations 0 90,000 100,000 0
42004-2000 Direct Appeals 58,026 87,039 150,000 0
42005-2000 General Appeals 125,235 187,853 150,000 350,000
42006-2000 Special Events 1,200 1,200 0 4,000
42015-2000 Society Dues 394 591 1,500 500
42025-2000 Donations in Memory of/ Honor of 13,076 19,614 12,000 15,000
43008-2000 Estates & Legacy over 25K 102,107 102,107 0 0
43009-2000 Rental Income-Klemenz Estate 0 0 0 0
43010-2000 Estate Legacy Income 1,559 2,339 15,000 15,000
43015-2000 Other Misc Income 225 338 0 0
43018-2000 Gain on Sales of Assets 0 0 0 0
43021-2000 Interest Income 241 362 0 0
98000-3000 Capital Campaign Revenue 0 0 0 0
90000-2500 Unrealized Gains (Losses) 87,104 130,656 0 0
90010-2500 Gain/Loss on Beneficial Interest -49,137 -10,999 0 0
90015-2500 Gain/Loss on Beneficial interest-Perp. Trust 0 0 0 0
90020-2500 Interest 42,782 64,173 0 0
90030-2500 Dividends 171,371 257,057 0 0
90040-2500 Beneficial Interest Distribution Income 51,028 76,542 0 0
90050-2500 Capital Gain Distribution 0 0 0 0
90070-2500 Realized Gains (Losses) 0 0 0 0
90090-2500 Unrealized Gains (Losses) Restricted 0 0 0 0
65012-2500 Klemenz Property gain in sale 0 0 0 0

Total Revenue 5,497,808 8,127,428 7,428,284 8,054,358

Wages & Benefits
60505 Reg Wages 2,696,618 4,037,022 4,322,322 4,681,402



60510

61005
61010
61015
61020-1610
61504
61505
61506
61507
61520
61525
61530
61540
61545-1610

62005
60530
61531
62501
62515
62520
62525
62530
63005
63010
63012
63013
63015
63020
63025
63505
63510
63515
63530
64000
64001
64005
64015
64025
64026
64030
64031
64032
64505
64506
64510
64515
64520
65010
65025

Overtime
Total Payroll

FICA

Medicare

403(B) Match

Other Payroll taxes

HSA Employer Contribution
Health Insurance Cost
Health Insur/EE Paid Portion
LIFE/LTD/STD

403B Plan Expenses
Worker's Comp

Tuition Staff Discounts
Other benefits

Retirement

Total Benefits

Total Travel and Mileage
Temporary Labor

CDC Sibling/Referral Discounts
Depreciation - Bldg
Depreciation - Bldg Improvements
Depreciation - Furniture & Fixtures
Depreciation - Equipment
Depreciation - Vehicles
Grounds Maintenance

General Maintenance

General Maintenance \
General Maintenance - CDC
Vehicle Maintenance
Equipment Maintenance

Other Maintenance

Electric and Gas Ultilities
Water/Sewer

Local Phone

Mobile Phones

Employment Expense

Foster Care Parent Screening
Student Liability Insurance
Advertising

Outsourced Printing

Special Events

Public Relations

Staff Incentives

Staff Education Assistance Program
General Liabiilty Insurance
Umbrella Insurance

D&O Insurance

Fleet Liability Insurance
Insurance-Picnic

Rent/l.ease Equip

Rent/Lease Picnic

318,380 475,873 343,950 469,350
3,014,998 4,512,895 4,666,272 5,150,752
178,568 279,265 300,095 321,621
41,645 65,135 67,654 74,540
39,609 59,417 82,298 71,851
-29 -44 0 0
4,921 7,384 11,748 9,209
390,176 585,267 570,898 651,002
-100,564 -150,849 -129,952 -170,830
27,113 40,672 49,223 46,031
-55 -83 0 0
49,705 74,560 113,221 84,522
48,356 72,535 49,741 72,693
2,468 3,702 0 0
3,200 4,800 4,800 4,800
685,113 1,041,761 1,119,726 1,165,439
5,305 7,960 10,395 12,250
2,153 5,721 8,000 4,000
28,284 42,426 29,032 40,000
102,904 154,356 154,350 154,350
43,656 65,484 62,600 65,000
8,496 12,744 13,700 13,000
43,632 65,448 59,700 65,000
6,568 9,852 17,000 9,800
35,568 53,352 57,500 60,000
4,652 6,978 10,100 10,100
14,525 21,188 14,000 31,000
10,580 15,870 6,000 18,000
2,354 3,531 9,000 9,000
28,325 41,907 40,500 39,700
7,440 7,440 11,000 10,000
102,561 153,842 140,000 150,000
34,632 51,948 42,000 40,000
28,097 42,146 42,000 42,100
3,901 5,853 4,715 6,230
9,906 14,859 20,000 18,000
2,363 3,545 4,500 6,250
265 398 700 400
11,801 61,883 64,800 17,000
13,024 16,986 29,000 27,500
0 0 0 9,250

1,590 2,386 1,600 3,300
469 1,944 1,595 2,250

0 0 0 2,500
44,331 66,497 60,000 74,700
7,321 10,982 7,400 12,200
12,909 19,364 20,000 21,600
10,529 15,794 17,500 17,000
5,274 11,311 2,500 11,300
18,500 27,750 31,700 28,200
23,444 23,444 27,000 21,000



65500
65505
65510
65515
65520
65530
65540
65545
65546
65550
65555
65560
65565
65570
65575
65579
65580
65583
65595
65640
66000
66005
66006
66007
66015
66030
66501
66510
66520
66525
67005
67010
67015
67025
67030
67040
67045
67050
67051
67055
67060
67065
67075
67505
67515
68600
67535
68500
68505
68515
95010
95015
99000

CDC Supplies

Office Supplies

Small Equipment/Furniture
Printing

Clothing/linens

Medical

Supplies

School Supplies

Booth Prizes

Toiletries

Cleaning Services
Cleaning Supplies
Residential Allowances
School/Education
Activities

Foster Parent Respite
Foster Parent Payments

Foster Parent Recruiting Exp

Field Trips

FC Parent Reimbursement
Food Vendors

Food Service

Staff Paid Lunches

Food Service Allocation
Outside Meals
Beverages

Accrediation

Vehicle Registration
License Fees

Taxes & Licences-Picnic
Legal Fees

Audit Fees

Consulting Fees
Merchandise

Security

Pest Control
Postage/shipping

Bank Fees

Credit Card Fees

Staff Ed/Seminars
Dues/Subscriptions
Membership Fees
Payroll Services

Interest Exp.

Bad Debt

Medical Records

Miscellaneous/Special Projects (Dev)

Hardware Maint.

Software Maintenance & Upgrade

Computef Supplies
Investment Expense

Investment Expense- Klemenz Property
Capital Campaign Expense

8,618
5,355
2,184
0
24,220
3,638
30,587
0
35,837
2,154
48,516
15,655
6,650
2,887
30,518
3,906
349,365
1,002
-259
1,336
95,079
430,498
-6,461
-273,791
2,800
31,438
0

0
2,945
15
2,465
16,667
31,103
0
10,367
831
11,353
3,460
1,094
14,593
7,589
11,328
16,288
0

0
24,617
3,563
765
11,525
122
34,310
900

12,927
8,002
2,963
0
34,786
4,587
86,081
0
35,837
3,231
73,024
23,333
9,975
3,070
47,548
5,859
524,048
1,503
-259
2,004
95,079
636,518
-9,692
-411,963
4,200
39,113
0
0
17,880
23
3,698
25,001
46,655
0
10,367
1,247
16,931
5,190
1,641
19,705
11,509
16,758
24,432
0
0
36,926
3,585
1,148
17,289
184
51,465
900

62,570

19,000
8,900
4,050

0

35,100
5,000

77,500
1,000

55,000
3,500

75,750

33,300
7,500

0
47,800
15,000

572,850
3,000

0

0
50,000

642,100
-10,000
-418,215
4,000

30,000

0

700

19,5650

0

10,000

24,000

54,000

0

14,000
1,500

10,180
4,300
2,500

27,400

14,000

20,040

28,000

0

0

38,896
3,500

21,550

45,000

9,500
12,310
5,800
200
29,600
5,200
61,300
860
20,000
2,140
77,000
28,000
10,000
3,000
49,000
10,430
794,123
3,500
0
3,000
90,000
672,674
-6,000
-449,774
5,500
28,000
0

0
21,825
0
30,000
26,000
126,738
0
13,000
1,500
15,820
4,200
2,500
59,550
25,665
18,250
25,000
0

0
38,087
3,500
500
20,550
100

0

0




Total Operating Expense 1,732,791 2,652,067 2,621,038 2,951,128

Net income (Loss) 64,906 -79,295 -978,752 -1,212,961

64,906 -79,295 -978,752  -1,212,961

0 . 0 0 0



- W=9 Request for Taxpayer

(Rev. October 2018) Identification Number and Certification

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

St. Joseph Children's Home

following seven boxes.

single-member LLC

Print or type.

E] Other (see instructions) »

[J individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation  [] s Corporation

D Partnership D Trust/estate

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code {if any)

{Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5§ Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

2823 Frankfort Ave

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville KY 40206

Requester’'s name and address (optional)

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

| Social security number

or

| Employer identification number |

6

1

0|4

7(5|2|8|6

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part |l later.

hoe | semea Ll Watsan

ower 5724/ 2019

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW8.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

® Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

¢ Form 1098-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual

funds)

e Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross

proceeds)

e Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other

transactions by brokers)

e Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
e Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
¢ Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),

1098-T (tuition)

¢ Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,

later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)
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Giving Children & Home
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FEDERAL FORM 990

As an auxiliary of the Church, St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (d.b.a. St.
joseph Children’s Home) is exempt from filing Form 990.

The attached documentation explains this exemption and includes a page from
the directory of relevant Church organizations in Kentucky, with St. Joseph
listings marked.

The Board of Trustees of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society is responsible for the
affairs of the St. Joseph Children’s Home, including fundraising and spending. An

audit of all financial information is performed each year, and copies are available
upon reguest.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS'

First Trust Cenﬁ‘e :
Suite 201 South .
200 South Fifth Street

. Louisville, KY 40202-3226

(502) 589-6050
Fax (502) 581-9016

- Www.cottondndallen.com ) ) L ':. e - : T '.'_.vaexinber 5; 1999

. ‘William Cotton, CPA™
. 189219630 ¢ .

" Nolen C. Allen, CPA
'C.RobertMontgomery.CPA
' 'ImyJ;Mther,cpA -

JobaJ. Balbach, CPA" . -

- - Jan H. Seifz, CPA, -
Gwen E Titon, CPA
*.. .W. Allen Priest, CPA - .
"+ Mark §. Knipp, CPA" )
" David J. Wilkerson, CpA

- Theresa J. Batliner, CPa,
""" . Gary R Roth, CPA. .
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. - Melissa §. Miller, CpA :

- Robert J. Montagueé, CPA -

of sep’argﬁ@n{o_f church and state.

- Non-profit organizations.are als

" "Mr Dennis Davis -

. St Joseph Catholic Orphans Society " TS
2823 Frankfort Avenue -~ .-.= 7™ - -

* Richapd A, Dentinger, CPA .

IRE

Louisville, KY 40206 : * - (= -

- rePubhc inspéqﬁon of 990's foi‘,ndn—p;oﬁt. b}ganizatiogs o '

. Déar Démmis:, .

- St Joseph Cathrolic Orphans Society considers itself to be an auxiliary of the Church, -~

“and as'such; is exempt from filing Form 990, ‘Consequently, regulations requiring: non-

- .profit organizations to make Form 990 available for public inspéction do-not affect -
*":" St Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, which does not file Form 990, Churches -and their .*
 ‘auxiliaries are exempt fom Form 990 Tequirements under the constitutishal doctrine S

. m A g;;gﬁjg;;% 'a?ail'able for public inspection * As an awn"}igry'of the Chl_:r_g:h, St..Ioséph'Catth‘c o

Jacqieling L Miller, CpA, -

Jean L Smith, CPA™ . .
"“Mary E. Dogiohue, CPA -
' Carl E. Biber, CPA , .~ -
" .Joseph M. Legel; CPA’

EalEnChon  Stonld ettt Sy o o 550 vt ekennpt st e
T givethema copy of this letter. Dot hesitate to call me i you have any questions: -> " ;.

990, the regulation requiring public avaiI;bﬂity .ofe)':elinptiop appﬁcatibi;;- does q’dt

___4aﬁ‘eét,.St.'Jogéph:Ca’%}'}éiic OxphanSomety BRI
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT ~ Fee Receipt: $16.55 '
TO THE
AMENDED AND SUBSTITUTED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
AND
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.267, the undersigned corporation adopts
the following Articles of Amendment to its Amended and Substituted Articles of

Incorporation as amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation as follows:

(1)  The name of the corporation is ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN

SOCIETY (hereinafter called the “Corporation™).
(2)  Articles THIRD, SEVENTH, EIGHTH and NINTH of the Amended and

Substituted Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation as amended are amended to

read in their entirety as follows:

THIRD™ The purposes for which this corporation is organized are to:

(a)  received into its care, custody and control omphaned, neglected,

abused, abandoned, [ef] needy, emotionally disturbed or mentally retarded

children and provide for the protection, upbringing, training and education of such
children;

(b} place for adoption or in a foster home . children received into this
corporation’s care, custody and control;

(c) operate and conduct child day-care or development centers; [and]

(d)  establish and operate family preservation and related or suppartive

programs: and

(e) assist the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Louisville in providing for
the care, counseling and education of childrenf;

This corporation shall have and exercise all of the powsrs available to
non-profit corporations organized under the provisions of the Chapter 273 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes and in particular the general powers granted pursuant
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to the provisions of KRS 273.171 and all other powers necessary or convenient
to effect any or all of the purposes for which this corporation is organized.

SEVENTH: (a) The affairs of this corperation shall be managed by a
Board of Trustees of not less than three (3) trustees [whe-shall-be-all ef-ene
slass]. The Roman Catholic Archbishop of Louisville or whomever shall be
designated by him to act in his stead, shall be an ex-officio voting member of the
Board of Trustees and shall have supervisory powers over the proceedings and
acts of the Board of Trustees and may approve or nullify the same at his

discretion.

(b) Subject to the foregeing fimitations], the number, qualifications,
classes, terms of office and manner of election or appointment of the members of
the Board of Trustees shall be as provided in the By-laws of this corporation.

{c) A trustee may be removed from office in such manner as may be

provided in the By-laws of this corporation.

EIGHTH: The Board of Trustees of this corporation shall elect from the

members of this corporation [, ident Vi

- e Tata

mtmdmioalmPat ol bl oalm -

r

officers a5 may be provided in ws of this corporation with one (1) of such
sponsibility for preparing minutes of the trustees’ and

ofiicers delegated the
members’ mesetings and for authenticating records of this corporation.
NINTH: No member,_trustee, offider or emplovee of this corporation,
iable for any debt or

because of his or her position membership} alone, shall be |
obligation of this corporation.

(3) As provided in KRS 273.263, the foregoing amendments are incorporated

into Restated Articles of Incorporation reading in their entirety as follows, which
Restated Articles of incorporation, except for the foregoing amendments, currently set
forth, without change, the corresponding provisions of the Articles of incorporation as
heretofore ainended, and the Restated Articles of Incorporation have been duly adopted
as required by law and together with the foregoing‘ amendments supersede the original

Atticles of Incorporation and all amendments thereto:
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

FIRST: The name of this corporation shall be ST. JOSEPH
CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY.

SECOND: The principal place of business and registered office of this
corporation in the Commonwealth of Kentucky shall be located at 2823 Frankfort
Avenue in the City of Louisville, County of Jefferson.

“THIRD™: The purposes for which this corporation is organized are to:

(a) received into its care, custody and control orphaned, neglected,
abused, abandoned, needy, emotionally disturbed or mentally retarded children
and provide for the protection, upbringing, training and education of such

children;

(b) place for adoption or in a foster home children received into this
corporation’s care, custody and contral;

(c) operate and conduct child day-care or development centers;

(e}  establish and operate family preservation and related or supportive
programs; and

(e} assist the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Louisville in providing for
the care, counseling and education of children;

This corporation shall have and exercise all of the powers available to
non-profit corporations organized under the provisions of the Chapter 273 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes and in particular the general powers granted pursuant
to the provisions of KRS 273.171 and all other powers necessary or convenient
to effect any or all of the purposes for which this corporation is organized.

FOURTH:  This corporation shall have no capital stock and shall be
operated exclusively for religious, educational or charitable purposed as set forth
in Article THIRD hereof. It shall not be operated, managed or used for private
profit, and no part of its net eamnings shall inure to the benefit of any member or

individual.

FIFTH: This corporation shall have perpetual existence, unless its
-existence is terminated in accordance with law. Upon any dissofution of this
corporation, its assets shall be devoted exclusively to such religious, educational
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or charitable purposes as may be determined by the Roman Cathalic Archbishap
of Louisville, or his successor in office.

_ SIXTH: This corporation may, as from time to time determined by the
Board of Trustees, be organized into “Branch Sacieties™ of the Roman Cathalic
parishes of St. Anthony, St. Boniface, St. Denis, St. Elizabeth, St. Francis of
Assisi, St. Helen, Haly Trinity, St. Joseph, St. Martin, St. Therese, St. Vincent de
Paul; and the "Home Branch” and any other “Branches” which may hereafter be
organized and which are located in the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of

Louisville.

This corporation shall have such members, subject to such qualification,
as may be provided for from time to time in the By-laws of this corporation.

SZVENTH: (a) The affairs of this corporation shall be managed by a
Board of Trustees of not less than three (3) trustees. The Roman Catholic
Archbishop of Louisville or whomever shall be designated by him to act in his
stead, shall be an ex-officio voting member of the Board of Trustees and shall
have supervisory powers over the proceedings and acts of the Board of Trustees
and may approve or nullify the same at his discretion. ‘

(b) Subject to the foregoing limitation, the number, qualifications, classes,
terms of office and manner of election or appointment of the members of the
Board of Trustees shall be as provided in the By-laws of this corporation.

{c) A trustee may be removed from office in such manner as may be
provided in the By-laws of this corporation.

EIGHTH: The Board of Trustees of this corporation shall elect from the
members of this corporation such officers as may be provided in the By-aws of
this corporation with one (1) of such officers delegated the responsibility for
preparing minutes of the trustees’ and members’ meetings and for authenticating

records of this corporation.

NINTH: No member, trustee, officer or employee of this corporation,
because of his or her positior alone, shall be liable for any debt or obligation of

this corporation.

TENTH: The Board of Trustees shall have the right to adopt, amend,
repeal ard revise By-laws for the government of this corporation, subject always
to the power of the members at annual meetings, or at special meetings called
for that purpose, upon reascnable notice, to change or repeal such By-laws.
Provided, however, said By-laws shall not be adopted, amended, repealed or
revised without the approval of the Roman Cathalic Archbishop of Louisville, or

his successor in office.
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(4)  The foregoing amendments and Restated Articles of Incorporation were
adopted at the annual meeting of members of the Corporation held on February 8,
- 2002, at which meeting a quarum was present, by receiving at least two-thirds (2/3) of

the votes which members present at the meeting were entitled to cast.

DATED, 2002 ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

/i .
8Yzﬁ&m —

James A. Ratterman, President -

APPROVED, 2002
e € L
Archbishop of Louisville }

Docusent No.: DN200RI3%2S

Lodyed By: semn

Recorded On:  08/01/7002 11:08:17
1 Fees: 13.00

{T:rmife&hx: )
ouTy erk: Bobbie Hol ~JE
kp“; Elomts ¢ sclaw-JEFF €O kY



July 14,2019

Ms. Kyle Ethridge

ot District Legislative Assistant
Councilman Bill Hollander

601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Ms. Ethridge:

St. Joseph Children’s Home administrators and staff understand and agree to the following
conditions regarding Louisville Metro funding for 170 Picnic Security and use of the
fundraising proceeds from the Picnic:

1. Grantee must make the residential treatment program available to all members of the
general public regardless of their religious affiliation or beliefs, if any at all.

2. Grantee shall limit its counseling to secular methods, teachings and principles, and
Grantee shall not proselytize in any manner whatsoever.

3. No worship or religious study shall be conducted during or in connection with any
program funded by the grant.

Please be aware that St. Joseph Children’s Home abides by all of the above mentioned
conditions. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

oSt

Pam Stone
Picnic Coordinator and Database Manager

St. Joseph Children’s Home 2823 Frankfort Avenue  (502)-893-0241  sjkids.org



It is the poliey of the Louisvilie/Jefferson County Metre Council that no appropriation to a Church, to a
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support a Church or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
it is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.

Legal Xame of Applicant Organization:
81. Joseph Children's Home

As in the case of all legislative enactiments, the appropriation wust be for a public purpose.  In other words, the
approprinting must have a secular legislative purpose to support o program which benefits the public. and which has
been, or could be undertaken by the government.

The appropriation must be totally and demonsirably carmarked for the beneficiary sotivity or program with s taugible
or significantly intangible benefit inwring to the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund eguipment
used by the crganization. nor may it be used for improvemenis to real or peesonal propernty swted by the grantec
church or organization,

The beneficiary avtivity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
members or affilistes.

The grantee church or organization may not use public funds in any way that involves worship, religions fostruction, or
religious practice,

Public funds involved in the grant may not be used to support a school or any program of instruction operated by the
grantee church or organization, or in its name.

The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or selfpramotion of the
organization.

The grantee church or organization must establish and maintain a system of recordheeping which clearly and
completely documents its use of the public funds invelved in the grant.

SIGNATURE

I agree under the penalty of law to comply with all the items in this disclosure. | sur aware nyy organization will no
be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown afier funding bas boes
appraved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be repaid. | further cortify that T am legally

authorized o sign this disclosure for the apply ing orpanization,

Signature of Legal Signatory: . .
2 gt QM @._/——-—\_Bme. ':’j/ fe / -

Legal Signatory (please print); Pam Stone Title: Pienic Coordinator & Database Mgr

Phone: 502-893‘0241 E“c“%io"‘zsz Email; pam&@SjklﬂSOl’g
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President

Vice President
Vice President
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director

0045671

ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

12/2/1851

12/2/1851

5/30/2019

2823 FRANKFORT AVE.
LOUISVILLE, KY 402062693

M. THURMAN SENN
802 LOCUST POINTE PLACE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40245

Chris Whelan
Justin D Miller
Sherlease C Moppins

Craig Harbsmeier
James A Hillebrand
Kelly S. Henry
Alex Rose

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
Incorporator

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

PDF
PDF

Annual Report
Annual Report

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(dmn50piak0q4zzotd5glle14))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0045671&ct=098&cs=99997 &ce=Gi8RibArnc4gA9Y63B...

IMMETT A RATTERMAN
EDWARD H GILDEHAUS JR

IMMETT A RATTERMAN

5/30/2019
4/27/2018

1 page
1 page

1/9
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Annual Report

Name Renewal

Annual Report

Name Renewal

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report Amendment
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name

Annual Report
Annual Report
Certificate of Assumed Name

Name Renewal
Name Renewal
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Registered Agent
name/address change

Amendment
Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Annual Report
Certificate of Assumed Name

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change

Welicome to Fasttrack Organization Search

4/18/2017

2/8/2017 3:51:23 PM

6/2/2016

12/11/2015

3/27/2015
3/20/2014
3/7/2013

1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/10/2013
7/2/2012

6/19/2012
11/4/2011
3/23/2011
3/23/2011
8/3/2010

6/23/2009
6/4/2008

12/7/2007

4/9/2007

4/4/2007

4/4/2007

3/30/2007
5/26/2006
4/17/2006
4/19/2005
9/14/2004
7/16/2003
6/14/2002

1:15:59 PM

11/29/2001

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
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1 page
1 page

1 page

2 pages
1 page
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1 page
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Statement of Change 3/26/2001 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 8/24/2000 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/14/2000 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/8/1999 4 pages tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 : 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDFE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDFE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report ’ 6/2/1998 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page tiff PDF
Reinstatement 12/21/1995 2 pages Liff PDF
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/1995 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report : 7/1/1995 ' 4 pages tiff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1994 4 pages Liff PDE
Annual Report ©7/1/1993 3 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1992 3 pages tiff PDFE
Annual Report 7/17/1991 1 page tiff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page Liff PDF
Statement of Change 6/3/1988 1 page Liff PDFE
Letters 7/14/1987 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 3/19/1985 5 pages Liff PDE
Statement of Change 5/23/1984 2 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 8/29/1977 2 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 2/7/1977 2 pages Liff PDF
Letters 1/13/1977 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 1/20/1959 4 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 1/20/1959 2 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 12/29/1958 4 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 3/28/1884 4 pages tiff PDE
Amendment 3/7/1868 1 page tiff PDF

Assumed Names

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(dmn50piakOq4zzotd5glle 14))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=00456718&ct=09&cs=99997 &ce=Gi8RibAmc4gA9Y63B...  3/9
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Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

THE HOME FOR ORPHANS

TLC TRAVEL CLUB

ST. JOSEPH ROMAN CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
THE ORPHANAGE

THE ORPHANS HOME ,

ST. JOSEPH'S CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

ST. JOSEPH'S

ST. JOE'S

ST. JOSEPH'S HOME

ST. JOE'S HOME

ST. JOSEPH CHILDRENS HOME FOR ORPHANS

SJ KIDS

ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR CHILDREN

SJCOS '

SJCOS

ST. JOSEPH ROMAN CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
THE ORPHANAGE

THE ORPHANS HOME

THE HOME FOR ORPHANS

ST. JOSEPH'S CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER
TLC TRAVEL CLUB

ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME

LADIES SEWING SOCIETY OF ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME

ST. JOSEPH HOME ALUMNI ASSOCIATION
LADIES SEWING SOCIETY OF ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME

ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC ORPHANAGE
ST. JOSEPH CDC

ST. JOSEPH'S CHILDRENS HOME

ST. JOSEPH'S ORPHANAGE

ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR ORPHANS

ST. JOSEPH'S CHILDRENS HOME

ST. JOSEPH'S ORPHANAGE

ST. JOSEPH'S CATHOLIC ORPHANAGE
ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR ORPHANS

ST. JOSEPH'S

ST. JOE'S

ST. JOSEPH'S HOME

ST. JOE'S HOME

ST. JOSEPH CHILDRENS HOME FOR ORPHANS
ST. JOSEPH'S CDC

SJ] KIDS

ST. JOSEPH HOME FOR CHILDREN

Activity History

Filing

Annual report

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(dmn50piak0q4zzot45glle14))/default.aspx?path=fisearch&id=004567 18&ct=09&cs=89997&ce=Gi8RibArc4gAY63B...

File Date

Effective
Date
5/30/2019 5/30/2019
1:16:41 PM 1:16:41 PM

Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Active

Inactive
Inactive
Active

Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive

Org. Referenced
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Annual report

Annual report
Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Amendment to annual report
Added assumed name

Added assumed name
Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name
Added assumed name

Added assumed name
Added assumed name

Added assumed name
Added assumed name

Added assumed name
Added assumed name
Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

https://app.sos.ky.gov/fishow/(S(dmn50piak0qdzzotd5glie14))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=004567 1&ct=09&cs=89997 &ce=Gi8RibArnc4gA9YE3B....

4/27/2018
10:23:51
AM
4/18/2017
4:12:09 PM
6/2/2016
11:15:23
AM
3/27/2015
1:58:21 PM
3/20/2014
1:31:38 PM
3/7/2013
3:00:22 PM
1/24/2013
2:04:33 PM
1/24/2013
2:02:03 PM

1/24/2013
2:01:13 PM

1/24/2013
2:00:19 PM

1/24/2013
1:59:23 PM

1/24/2013
1:58:19 PM

1/24/2013
1:57:12 PM

1/24/2013
1:56:15 PM

1/24/2013
1:49:11 PM

1/24/2013
1:48:03 PM

1/24/2013
1:46:07 PM

1/24/2013
1:45:08 PM

1/24/2013
1:42:51 PM

1/24/2013
1:41:58 PM

1/24/2013
1:41:10 PM

1/24/2013

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

4/27/2018
10:23:51
AM

4/18/2017
4:12:09 PM

6/2/2016
11:15:23
AM

3/27/2015
1:58:21 PM

3/20/2014
1:31:38 PM

3/7/2013
3:00:22 PM

1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013
1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013

1/24/2013

THE HOME FOR
ORPHANS

TLC TRAVEL
CLUB

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHILD
DEVELOPMENT
CENTER

THE ORPHANS
HOME

THE
ORPHANAGE
ST. JOSEPH
ROMAN
CATHOLIC
ORPHAN
SOCIETY

SJCOS

ST. JOSEPH
HOME FOR
CHILDREN

SJ KIDS

ST. JOSEPH
CHILDRENS
HOME FOR

ORPHANS

ST. JOE'S HOME

ST. JOSEPH'S
HOME

ST. JOE'S

ST. JOSEPH'S

ST. JOSEPH
HOME FOR
ORPHANS

ST. JOSEPH'S
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Added assumed name
Added assumed name
Added assumed name
Annual report

Annual report

Added assumed name

Annual report
Annual report
Annual report
Aﬁnual report
Registered agent address change

Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments

Added assumed name

Added assumed name

Annual report
Added assumed name

Annual report

Amendment - Change purpose

Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLP

Amendment - Miscellaneocus amendments

Registered agent address change

1:39:46 PM

1/24/2013

1:37:50 pM 1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1:35:57 PM 1/24/2013
1/24/2013

1:29:07 pM 1/24/2013
1/10/2013 1/10/2013
9:43:16 AM 9:43:16 AM
7/2/2012 7/2/2012
10:45:39 10:45:39
AM AM
6/19/2012

10:03:46 6/19/2012
AM

3/23/2011 3/23/2011
1:23:12 PM 1:23:12 PM
8/3/2010 8/3/2010
2:54:25 PM 2:54:25 PM
6/23/2009 6/23/2009
12:31:44 PM 12:31:44 PM
6/4/2008

1:54:42 PM 6/4/2008
12/7/2007

12:56:49 PM 12/7/2007
4/9/2007

2:27:48 PM 4/9/2007
4/4/2007

11:48:13 4/4/2007
AM

4/4/2007

11:47:06 4/4/2007
AM

3/30/2007

1:53:45 PM 3/30/2007
5/26/2006

10:26:51 5/26/2006
AM

4/17/2006

9:32:24 AM 4/17/2006
5/15/2002

1:13:27 PM 5/15/2002
5/15/2002

1:13:27 PM 5/15/2002
5/15/2002

1:13:27 PM 5/15/2002
11/29/2001

8:56:00 AM 11/25/2001

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

ORPHANAGE

ST. JOSEPH'S
CHILDRENS
HOME

ST. JOSEPH CDC

ST. JOSEPH'S
CATHOLIC
ORPHANAGE

LADIES SEWING
SOCIETY OF ST.
JOSEPH
CHILDREN'S
HOME

ST. JOSEPH
HOME ALUMNI
ASSOCIATION

LADIES SEWING
SOCIETY OF ST.
JOSEPH
CHILDREN'S
HOME

ST. JOSEPH
CHILDREN'S
HOME

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(dmn50piak0qdzzotd5glle14))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0045671&ct=09&cs=99997 &ce=Gi8RibArmc4gASY63B...
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Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

3/26/2001
Registered agent address change 11:13:38 3/26/2001
AM
Annual report 3/19/2001 3/19/2001
Annual report 5/6/2000 5/9/2000
4/14/2000 TLC TRAVEL
Added assumed name 9:57:28 AM 4/14/2000 e
ST. JOSEPH'S
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 CHILDRENS
HOME
ST. JOSEPH'S
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ORPHANAGE
ST. JOSEPH'S
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 CATHOLIC
ORPHANAGE
ST. JOSEPH
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 HOME FOR
ORPHANS
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ST. JOSEPH'S
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ST. JOE'S
Added assumed name 3/22/1999  3/22/1999 ——figngEPH'S
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ST. JOE'S HOME
ST. JOSEPH
CHILDRENS
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 HOME FOR
ORPHANS
Added assumed name 3/22/1999  3/22/1999 ——————————EECJOSEPH'S
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 SJ KIDS
ST. JOSEPH
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 HOME FOR
CHILDREN
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 SICOS
ST. JOSEPH
. ROMAN
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 CATHOLIC
v ORPHAN
SOCIETY
THE
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ORPHANAGE
Added assumed name 3/22/1999  3/22/1999 L‘gﬁgRPHANS
| THE HOME FOR
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 ORPHANS
ST. JOSEPH'S
CHILD
Added assumed name 3/22/1999 3/22/1999 DEVELOPMENT
CENTER

12/21/1995 12/21/1995
11/1/1995 11/1/1995
3/19/1985 3/19/1985

Reinstatement
Admin Dis. A. report not in
Amendment - Change purpose

hitps://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(dmn50piak0qdzzotd5glle 14))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0045671&ct=098cs=99997 &ce=Gi8RibAMc4gAIY63B...  7/9
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Amendment previous name

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

1/20/1959 1/20/1959

ST. JOSEPH'S
GERMAN ROMAN

CATHOLIC
SOCIETY OF
LOUISVILLE,
KENTUCKY

Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(dmn50piak0q4zzot459|Ie14))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0045671 &ct=098&cs=99997&ce=Gi8RibArncdgAdY63B...

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Amendment

Statement of Change

Annual Report

Statement of Change

Annual Report

Certificate of Assumed Name
Annual Report

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name

- Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report
Reinstatement
Administrative Dissolution
Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

4/4/2005
11/8/2004
7/16/2003
6/14/2002
5/15/2002
11/29/2001
10/31/2001
3/26/2001
8/24/2000
4/14/2000
7/8/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
3/22/1999
6/2/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
12/21/1995
11/1/1995
7/1/1995
7/1/1994
7/1/1993
7/1/1992

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
5 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
4 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
2 pages
1 page
4 pages
4 pages
3 pages
3 pages

8/9



7/15/2019

hitps://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(dmn50piakOqdzzot45glle 14))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=00456718&ct=09&cs=99997 &ce=Gi8RibArnc4gAIY63B...

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report
Statement of Change
Articles of Incorporation
Articles of Incorporation
Amendment

Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Amendment

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989
6/3/1988
7/14/1987
7/14/1987
3/19/1985
5/23/1984
8/29/1977
2/7/1977
1/20/1959
1/20/1959
1/20/1959

1 page
4 pages
1 page
1 page
2 pages
1 page
4 pages
2 pages
2 pages
2 pages
24 pages
2 pages
4 pages
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